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Consolidated Income Statement
#HZE2016F 123318 IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Bt FET FET
Note Uss$’000 Us$'000
U &5 Revenue 6 8,371,863 9,102,810
SHE AR Cost of sales (5,751,171) (6,202,615)
EF Gross profit 2,620,692 2,900,195
H s K B F UL A Other revenue and other net income 8 154,667 162,144
7 EEAAR Distribution costs (1,816,606) (1,883,844)
THER Administrative expenses (307,738) (344,324)
B & A Other operating expenses (216,249) (312,117)
R =g Finance costs 9 (74,560) (61,8398)
JEIRE S A AFI¥ELE  Share of results of associates
and joint ventures 11,578 11,282
MREL AR R Profit before taxation 9 371,784 471,498
TIE Taxation 11 (158,757) (190,014)
AR EF R F Profit for the year 213,027 281,484
EEF Profit attributable to:
RAFRE Owners of the Company 176,884 256,340
DERR R RE LS Non-controlling interests 36,143 25,144
REERF Profit for the year 213,027 281,484
FRER Earnings per share 13
YN Basic US3.16 cents US4.57 cents
e Diluted US3.16 cents US4.57 cents

102 ERMERRERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



maEmElER

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

#HZE2016F 123318 IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$’000
AR EE R F Profit for the year 213,027 281,484
Han2mE(EE) WS Other comprehensive (loss) income:
FeEREE Items that will not be reclassified to
1B AR IE A profit or loss:
RERNETZERE Remeasurement of defined
benefit obligations 16,542 (13,229)
Y R T AL R E Surplus on revaluation of properties and
BHAR prepaid lease payments — 2,026
EHYMERIHBOREES Deferred tax arising from revaluation of
ZIRRER properties and prepaid lease payments — (506)
16,542 (11,709)
BA R Z [ ESIEE Items that are or may be reclassified
B iR AEA subsequently to profit or loss:
PEE 3, = %8 Exchange differences on consolidation (358,868) (236,019)
AftHESREEARNBECE Fair value changes in available-for-sale
financial assets 8,351 5,560
RAFEHENHDE Reclassification adjustments relating to
CREEZEDERE available-for-sale financial assets
disposed of during the year (6,862) (5,736)
(357,379) (236,195)
rEEHMEEES Other comprehensive loss for the year,
BREL& net of tax (340,837) (247,904)
AEERHE(EER) REEHE Total comprehensive (loss) income
for the year (127,810) 33,580
Ea2m(EE) W Total comprehensive (loss) income
attributable to:
ZiN/NET S Owners of the Company (92,785) 68,126
DR EELE Non-controlling interests (35,025) (34,546)
(127,810) 33,580
FRENSIZAR
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
7201612 A31H At 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Bt FET FET
Note Uss$’000 Us$'000
BE ASSETS
FREBEE Non-current assets
WE M FE Investment properties 14 152,617 154,498
ME - W RERE Property, plant and equipment 15 4,687,464 5,396,574
TH AR E Prepaid lease payments 16 566,185 607,822
mEE Intangible asset 17 25,798 26,551
Bt N A e Interest in associates 19 23,678 30,065
A& N RER Interest in joint ventures 20 96,646 82,741
AHHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 21 92,253 92,120
HIERBEE Other non-current assets 24(b) — 15,400
RETRIBE B Deferred tax assets 33 39,780 49,002
5,684,421 6,454,773
REBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 22 357,383 325,793
JE s AR 3K Trade receivables 23 228,910 233,403
A] Yz Bl 7 18 Tax recoverable 17,402 14,780
BN FREREMERFIE  Prepayments and other receivables 24 376,216 429,057
EIRRITIF R Pledged bank deposits 25 6,098 12,048
RITHEBRRES Bank balances and cash 25 1,467,059 1,011,652
2,453,068 2,026,733
HBEE Total assets 8,137,489 8,481,506

104 ERMERRERAT
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FAEMSRRE | Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

BRREZREE
PRA R ik
BT
Petn i 8

&1

ENNCI)E
P15 IR A I 1k 4 40 2R

DR RER
RERERAE

FRBEME
BAREBEYIEREE
BaRRENERaE
EHBEEEE
BTHRMET

BRI AE

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Issued capital

Share premium

Reserves

Total capital and reserves attributable
to owners of the Company

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

Long-term interest-bearing borrowings
Employee benefit obligations

Deferred tax liabilities

720165 12H31H At 31 December 2016

k=3
Note

26
27
28

30
31
32
33

2016
FET
Uss‘ooo

28,023
66,467
2,525,490

2,619,980

849,673

3,469,653

21,978
990,597
29,598
212,223

1,254,396

2015
T
Us$'000

28,014
63,900
2,817,145

2,909,059

985,202

3,894,261

9,080
1,326,367
42,901
221,807

1,600,155

REVEIZAR
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72016 12H31H At 31 December 2016

2016 2015
k=3 FET FEIT
Note Us$000 Us$°000
=R Current liabilities
FERTER X Trade payables 34 949,587 722,288
Hip T3/ E R B UWIF4£  Other payables and deposits received 35 964,347 1,008,234
BEEEEZ Current portion of interest-

BIHAEL (9 bearing borrowings 31 1,319,378 1,123,198
BN HIE Advance payments from customers 146,218 123,179
IR Taxation 33,910 10,191

3,413,440 2,987,090
wEE Total liabilities 4,667,836 4,587,245
BREZREEERE Total equity and liabilities 8,137,489 8,481,506
BRBEE(ERE) Net current assets (liabilities) (960,372) (960,357)
HWEERRBEE Total assets less current liabilities 4,724,049 5,494,416

201743 27 B QS EE U IS g Approved and aulthorise.d for issue by the Board of Directors on 27
=5 WU TA+RESS March 2017 and sign on its behalf by

FLFE M Wei Ing-Chou FHHEA—BB Junichiro Ida
FZ Director ZEZ Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
#HZE2016F 123318 IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

KARNTRRER

Attributable to owners of the Company

krRee JkREs e
BT u RORE Total Non- EReE
Issued Share ik capital and controling Total
capital premium Reserves reserves interests equity
F£1 F£1 F£1 F£1 FET F£1
Ussooo Ussooo Ussooo Ussooo Uss oo Us§ 000
R201581818 At 1 January 2015 28,019 65,421 2940117 3,033,557 1,062,107 4,095,664
TERE Profit for the year - - 256,340 256,340 25,144 281,484
Hti2E(EE)ME Other comprehensive (loss) income
RERHEMCERE Remeasurement of defined
benefit obligation — — (9,926) (9,926) (3303) (13,229)
ERER Exchange differences on consolidation - - (179,632) (179,632) (56,387) (236,019)
AEHESREERABZED  Fairvalue changes in available-for-sale
financial assets — — 5,560 5,560 — 5,560
REEHEAREESRHEE  Redassification adjustment relating
LENERE to avalable-for-sale financial
assets disposed of during the year — — (5,736) (5,736) — (5,736)
mERLHAOEE Surplus on revaluation of properties
Bt and prepaid lease payments - - 2,026 2,006 - 2,026
EfENER AL Effect of deferred tax arising
HEEE B from revaluation of properties and
prepaid lease payments - - (506) (506) - (506)
B2 EFEAE R4 Total other comprehensive loss, net of tax - - (188.214) (188,214) (59,690) (247,904)
TEE2ANEAR Total comprehensive income for the year - - 68,126 68,126 (34,546) 33,580
EADARRLRS Transactions with owners
of the Company:
REEAE Contributions and distribution
BREERHTN 2 FE Equity settled share-based transactions - - 9,089 9,089 - 9,089
BEERETEET RN Shares issuied under share option scheme 2 698 (127) 573 - 573
BRERRE2014ERERSE 2014 final dividend approved and paid - - (200,067) (200,067) (42,359) (242,426)
mEERA Shares repurchased ] (2,219 7 2219 - (2219
HALNARRZRAEE Total transactions with owners
of the Company (5) (1,521) (191,098) (192,624) (42,359) (234,983)
R2015512A318 At 31 December 2015 28,014 63,900 2817145 2,909,059 985,202 3,894,261
RENBIZAR
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

FRRRRER
Attributable to owners of the Company
Rakfe SBRRER k&
BiRA RiyaE Total Non- ERAH
Issued Share ffE capital and controlling Total
capital premium Reserves reserves interests equity

Fir Az Az Az Az Az
ussoo0 ussoo ussooo uss oo uss oo uss oo

R201651R818 At 1 January 2016 28,014 63,900 2,817,145 2,909,059 985,202 3,894,261
TERET Profit for the year - - 176,884 176,884 36,143 213,027
B2 (58 ks Other comprehensive (loss) income
RTRHEAZERE Remeasurement of defined
benefit obligation = = 12,088 12,088 4,454 16,542
EREE Exchange differences on consolication - - (283,246) (283,246) (75,622) (358,868)

THHESRARLLELEY  Fairvalue changesin

avalable-for-sale financial assets = = 8,351 8,351 = 8,351
FEERETENELHEE  Redassiication adjustment relating
LEREAR to available-for-sale financial assets
disposed of during the year - - (6,862) (6.862) - (6,862)

Ati2EEREE KHf Total other comprehensive loss, net of tax -

(269,669) (269,669) (71,168) (340,837)

AEE2EABLR Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (92,785) (92,785) (35,025) (127,810)
RALNARRZRS Transactions with owners
of the Company:
REZST Contributions and distribution
EREERNRN 2B Equity settled share-based transactions 8,400 8,400 - 8,400
i TEE%HXTEJ%‘J?%HZM% Shares issuied under share option scheme 9 2,567 (608) 1,968 - 1,968
BHEREZE015ERERE 2015 final dividend approved and paid - - (128,170) (128,170) (13,526) (141,696)
9 2,567 (120,378) (117,802) (13,526) (131,328)
HEEEY Changes in ownershjp interests
BCHpS S i Change in ownership interest
MELREREEY in subsiciaries that does not result

in a loss of control -

(78,492) (78,492) (86,978) (165,470)

HARARRZRFAE Total transactions with owners
of the Company 9 2,567 (198,870) (196,294) (100,504) (296,798)
R2016E12A318 At 31 December 2016 28,023 66,467 2,525,490 2,619,980 849,673 3,469,653

108 EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



GERERER

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
#HZE2016F 123318 IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Htat FET FZET
Note Uss$’000 Us$°000
REEH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEKFEBEE Cash generated from operations 36 1,362,887 1,028,250
EHR B EERH The People’s Republic of China (“PRC")
enterprise income tax paid (138,319) (192,362)
E&FLE Interest paid (73,075) (60,510)
RETEFBEESTH Net cash from operating activities 1,151,493 775,378
REED INVESTING ACTIVITIES
2 Y B Interest received 32,715 45,643
[ RSl Dividend received from an associate — 652
HERHEE Proceeds from disposal of
EREEZE available-for-sale financial assets 17,870 16,402
PERAREBETER Proceeds from disposal of financial assets
TEREREEN at fair value through profit or loss
TREELZFF — 3,333
BARAREEYBEKRE  Purchase of financial assets at
BanlRRENEREE fair value through profit or loss — (109)
BARMELESRHEE Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets (9,987) (25,092)
BAREMEHE Purchase of investment properties (23,938) —
BAME - SRR Purchase of property, plant and equipment (214,593) (483,819)
BT ALRE Prepaid lease payments (45,575) (60,437)
HEME - sk Proceeds from sale of property,
BRER AL EE plant and equipment and prepaid lease
it payments 18,339 20,173
Wi — R B AR Net cash inflow on acquisition
Fri5iIR e %58 of a subsidiary 344 —
BARTE THE QT Capital contribution to associates (900) —
EXREETHEENT Capital contribution to joint ventures (1,590) —
BREEHFARSFEH Net cash used in investing activities (227,315) (483,254)

REVEIZAR 109
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FABELMER | Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

BMEEE
ENARRBRRZEE
BN EERERE 2R
RIZRB AR 81317
ZBn

Bl B A A7

g KRR

FIRIRITE K
BERITERK
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HE)
SR E OB R s

BEEE T A
REFH

RERREEEIH
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FAZRERBREEED

0y
&

Bl

X 28

R

FRZBAERBEEED

ERMERRERAT

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends paid to owners of the Company
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests

Issue of shares under share
option scheme
Repurchase of shares

Net proceeds from issuance of

unsecured notes

Proceeds from bank borrowings
Repayments of bank borrowings

Net movement of

other short-term borrowings

Payment for acquisition of
non-controlling interests

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of year

Effect on exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents

at end of year

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

HiaF
Note

25

2016
FET
Uss‘ooo

(128,170)
(13,526)

1,968

143,402
1,053,392
(1,290,377)

(9,759)

(165,001)

(408,071)

516,107

1,023,700
(66,650)

1,473,157

2015
TTT
Us$'000

(200,067)
(42,359)

573
(2,219)

159,434
640,907

(736,786)

(224,322)

(404,839)

(112,715)

1,183,103
(46,688)

1,023,700
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
#HZE2016F 123318 IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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ErBERENNE BT HWEE
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ADEZE URBEEREMZ
B RAIREFER RGO ERR
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MARRZEREERTE

MTBESBECHNEERRAOIN T
2o BRIFRBHA

GENERAL INFORMATION

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands and
its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. The address of its principal place of business
is No. 1688, Wuzhong Road, Minhang District, Shanghai, the PRC.

The Company is an investment holding company and engaged
in trading of spare parts of machineries and raw materials.
The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”)
are principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of instant
noodles, beverages and instant food products. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 43 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs™), which collective term includes all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These consolidated financial statements also comply
with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”).

All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand, unless
otherwise indicated.

REVEIZAR
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FEBTSIRERMEE | Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
a basis consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the
2015 consolidated financial statements except for the adoption
of the new/revised HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group and
effective from the current year as detailed in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements. A summary of the principal
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out in note 3 to
the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the
directors have carefully assessed the working capital and
financing requirements of the Group in the foreseeable future,
as the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
US$960,372,000 (2015: US$960,357,000) at the end of the
reporting period.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities of the Group,
the directors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient resources
to meet in full its financial obligations as they fall due in the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, these consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements is historical cost, except
for investment properties, available-for-sale financial assets
at fair value, and financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss, which are measured at fair
value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.
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FE

(b)

5 (4

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

) 3.

Toj)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

REEE

REMBHRRBREARARE
B AR M BEHRE - BT
REMBHREN S HFEEAR
AEER S BERTER—
o

REBAFES QA ZHETR
SR AERR X5 W
XERBHEG2HEE - WEAQ
GEES 1= SIS E )
ZRAERA G SWHEES I
BAREEZHIEKILEAN -

DB RSB AR T
BRELEEDRZINNEGES
Wamk HezRBERAR
REEEMBRRNR 2 A
BERBELHARANBRE
SHRAANGRRULIIDERE
BEFEZOBBRER - 7
Mg AR BERDBIREE
3 PR 1% B8 75 A W 58 A Lt 1 B
RREBET 2 EMDHBRE
- FFEEEREBERBEWE
e R E - IRIEFBM B
FREAZ KA S — @R 24K
& BRIE M ARA M) IR AR
mENDARREBEREE -

(b)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for
the same reporting year as that of the Company using
consistent accounting policies.

All intra-group balances, transactions, income and
expenses and profits and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains
control and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases.

Non-controlling interests are presented, separately from
owners of the Company, in the consolidated income
statement and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income and within equity in the consolidated statement
of financial position. The non-controlling interests in
the acquiree, that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the
acquiree’s net assets in event of liquidation, are measured
initially either at fair value or at the present ownership
interests’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. This choice of
measurement basis is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are initially
measured at fair value unless another measurement basis is
required by HKFRSs.
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FEBTSIRERMEE | Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)
Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income
is attributed to the owners of the Company and the non-
controlling interest even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.

Changes in ownership interests

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary
that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling
and non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
“transactions with non-controlling interests reserve” within
equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit
or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii)
the carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
The amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to the disposed subsidiary are accounted
for on the same basis as would be required if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Any investment retained in the former subsidiary and any
amounts owed by or to the former subsidiary are accounted
for as a financial asset or liability, interest in associate,
interest in joint venture or others as appropriate from the
date when control is lost.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is not depreciated and stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. All other property, plant
and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment, other than construction in progress, over
their estimated useful lives as set out below from the date
on which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-
line method. Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the costs of the item is
allocated on a reasonable basis and depreciated separately.

Buildings 10 to 30 years
Machinery and equipment:

— Instant noodles 12 years
— Beverages 10 to 12 years
— Instant food and others 5 to 10 years
Electrical appliances and equipment 5 years

Miscellaneous equipment 3to 10 years

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in
the year in which the item is derecognised.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

(d)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

When property, plant and equipment becomes an
investment property, any difference at the date of change in
use between the carrying amount and the fair value of the
property is accounted for in the same way as a revaluation
in accordance with HKAS 16.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production
or for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes all construction expenditure and other direct costs,
including interest costs, attributable to such projects. Costs
on completed construction works are transferred to the
appropriate asset category. No depreciation is provided in
respect of construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and building that are held by
owner or lessee under finance lease, to earn rental income.
These include properties held for a currently undetermined
future use and properties that are held under operating
lease, which satisfy the definition of investment property
and carry at fair value.
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S BER(E) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
REUEMEZ) (e) Investment properties (Continued)

BEMEHENA R EBENSR Investment properties are stated at fair value at the end
L HIRBIBR o IRk AR of the reporting period. Any gain or loss arising from a
BEZBFESEMNERXR  TA change in fair value is recognised in profit or loss. The fair
EHEm REUFHEMNR value of investment property is based on a valuation by an
AEBEREBEEARITNEE independent valuer who holds a recognised professional
BHE . WA A HEER R AL qualification and has recent experience in the location and
B2V ENGE&ERNIE I HE category of property being valued. The fair value is based
FifEE - A BERRBREMS on market value, being the estimated amount for which
BE NE—YEAJEGEZ a property could be exchanged on the date of valuation
BiEBERERMERE M between a willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s
AT SHEEREEERR length transaction after proper marketing wherein the
HfhETE - HP &8GR ABET parties have each acted knowledgeably, prudently and
= BEMERAMR - without compulsion.

KEHEHEREESNEW An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
KA IEFEAFERN SR when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
BEBELEERN S 2 BXIERE from use and no future economic benefits are expected
R WIFFERMEMEEMNE from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
B (HHEMERIEFENR of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
BEMNEROAMNEZETE )T disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
ATBE R IFEREAANIERE is included in profit or loss in the year in which the item is
oo derecognised.

BEEE (f) Intangible asset

HFATAC & Concession right

Concession right acquired in a business combination is
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Concession
right has finite useful life and is carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line
method over its estimated useful life. Both the period and
method of amortisation are reviewed annually.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
fixed term interests in lessee-occupied land that are classified
as operating leases. The premiums are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses and are amortised over the period of the lease on a
straight-line basis.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. The Group reassesses whether it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, which
is presented within these notes, an interest in a subsidiary
is stated at cost less impairment loss. The carrying
amount of the interest in a subsidiary is reduced to its
recoverable amount on an individual basis, if it is higher
than the recoverable amount. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.
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TESHEERE) 3.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
() HELRANEEDLR () Associates and joint ventures
BE AR ANEBRAEATE An associate is an entity over which the Group has

ZER BAREREBEHIR
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ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬂ 18 3% 18 AR 122 1)
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significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement. A joint arrangement is

e BELHRAMEKEZH an arrangement of which two or more parties have joint
Tzﬁﬁ LRFEH 2 ZHE o HK[F control. Joint control is a contractually agreed sharing of
H R IEIHER A4 Z’]E{’E" = for control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
ST HE s HRZESEEE MR about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent
R ERERE EZ A EHER of the parties sharing control. The Group reassesses whether

IR —BUORER B3R - 4
BEERBRAKREL X%
BEEHFHEETEEARE
Bl R ARES KM EE
LR REVR D -
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it has joint control of an arrangement and whether the type
of joint arrangement in which it is involved has changed, if
facts and circumstances change.

The Group's interest in associate or joint venture is
accounted for under the equity method of accounting,
except when the investment or a portion thereof is classified
as held for sale. Under the equity method, the investment
is initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for
the post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the
investee’s net assets and any impairment loss relating to the
investment. Except to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the investee, the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses when the Group's share of losses
of the investee equals or exceeds the carrying amount of
its interest in the investee, which includes any long term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the investee.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

@

Associates and joint ventures (Continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint ventures
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
investees, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when and only when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments and on a trade
date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i)
the Group’s contractual rights to future cash flows from the
financial asset expire or (ii) the Group transfers the financial
asset and either (a) it transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b) it neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset but it does not retain
control of the financial asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the
liability is extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
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3.

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Classification and measurement

Financial assets or financial liabilities are initially recognised
at their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets or
financial liabilities not carried at fair value through profit
or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial assets or financial
liabilities.

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss include financial assets or financial liabilities
held for trading and financial assets or financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. They are carried at fair value, with any
resultant gain and loss recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets or financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are (i) acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; (i) part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or (iii)
derivatives that are not financial guarantee contracts or not
designated and effective hedging instruments.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including bank balances and cash,
pledged bank deposits and trade and other receivables are
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and
are not held for trading. They are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, except where
receivables are interest-free loans and without any fixed
repayment term or the effect of discounting would be
insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at
cost less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
over the period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation
process are recognised in profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
financial assets that are either designated at this category
or not classified in any of the other categories of financial
assets. They are measured at fair value with changes in value
recognised as investment revaluation reserve within equity
until the assets are sold, collected or otherwise disposed of,
or until the assets are determined to be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other
comprehensive income shall be reclassified to profit or loss
as a reclassification adjustment.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost less
impairment loss.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses
whether there is objective evidence that financial assets,
other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are
impaired. The impairment loss of financial assets carried at
amortised cost is measured as the difference between the
assets’ carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. Such impairment loss is reversed in
subsequent periods through profit or loss when an increase
in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired,
a cumulative loss comprising the difference between
its acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any previously
recognised impairment loss in profit or loss, is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect
of available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value
of available-for-sale equity instrument after recognition of
impairment loss is recognised in equity. Impairment loss
of available-for-sale debt instruments is reversed through
profit or loss, if the increase in fair value of the instrument
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

(k)

U]

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost,
the amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss shall not be reversed.

Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, interest-bearing borrowings and other non-
current liabilities. All financial liabilities except for derivatives
are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method, unless the effect of discounting would be
insignificant, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, net of bank overdraft, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably and on the
following bases:

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards
of ownership, which generally coincides with the time when
the goods are delivered and title has been passed.
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S BER (& 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
KB ER(E) (I) Revenue recognition (Continued)
FEWASRSEELE A Interest income from financial asset is accrued on a time
EBEASRERZEBRAEE basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
ERALR ° effective interest rate applicable.
BEEYENHES WA AIRE Rental income from commercial properties is recognised
= B R Y A R AR B when the commercial properties are let out and on the
ANEGEEWTE > MiEE straight-line basis over the lease terms while rental income
HBHESWANZHRETERA from car parks are recognised on an accrual basis.
EE o
S E (m) Foreign currency translation
ANEBRZEREBREBEMYIE [tems included in the financial statements of each of
B DERZEBKEMEZE the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
BRERBEE (B ) the primary economic environment in which the entity
e ARBRIZHEEEK A% operates (“functional currency”). The Company'’s functional

TT MEXBDHERRZY
REBRARE - KXz aM®B
BREARBZNERZRE
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INERZ SRR HE R ZIRAT
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currency is United States Dollar ("US$"”) and majority of
its subsidiaries have Renminbi (“RMB") as their functional
currency. The consolidated financial statements are
presented in US$, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in profit or loss.

AR BE IEAEERR The results and financial position of all the Group’s

TN S LB AR BT AL entities that have a functional currency different from the

EEINARREREE([EI presentation currency (“foreign operations”) are translated

ER|) IR T ARBRE into the presentation currency as follows:

EWEE -

(a) BEMERIREZHEE (@) Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
RBENEEHAAERR position presented are translated at the closing rate at
IWTTERKRE ; the end of the reporting period;

(b) BIBUWSZERTHIRIETS (b)  Income and expenses for each income statement are
[ERBE ; translated at the weighted average exchange rates;
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(n)

(c)  All resulting exchange differences arising from the
above translation and exchange differences arising
from a monetary item that forms part of the Group's
net investment in a foreign operation are recognised
as a separate component of equity;

(d)  On the disposal of a foreign operation, which includes
a disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign
operation, a partial disposal involving the loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, or a partial disposal of an interest in a joint
arrangement or an associate that includes a foreign
operation of which the retained interest is no longer
equity-accounted for, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to the foreign operation
that is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the separate component of equity is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the gain
or loss on disposal is recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and,
where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs
that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition, is calculated using
the weighted average cost method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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(o)

Impairment of other assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
internal and external sources of information to assess
whether there is any indication that its property, plant and
equipment, intangible asset, interest in associates, interest
in joint ventures and prepaid lease payments may be
impaired or impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the smallest group of assets that generates cash
flows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as
income in profit or loss immediately.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(p)

(a)

()

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on
the temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that
are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Operating leases

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Rentals payable and receivables under
operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term of the relevant lease. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an
integral part of the net consideration agreed for the use
of the leased asset. Contingent rentals are recognised
as expenses in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the
relevant PRC authorities in respect of the running of
business by the Group in certain development zones and to
encourage the furtherance of such business.
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B BERE) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

BB () (r) Government grants (Continued)

BT #68 B A2 1 A & 22 M R E A Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
S A A 54 B M there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
IR HERIR AL BEARE - & and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
ZEMFREXIER - BILE grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
EHEAANEEBEABTEODRN over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic
25 rER AN - LA basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
EHEMRA - EZEBEE the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
EAMENE DR EAETREHEN deferred income account and is released to profit or loss
EEWASF - WAREZFSER over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal
BEDHRAEBEENTETE annual instalments.

AEBHREERPERAEK

Ao BELEEREN AR

RERRPOEMKA - LA

R BRI AR S ©

BTIEA (s) Employee benefits

A HIE S 18T Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost
of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as expenses in profit or
loss as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme prior the
contributions are vested fully in those employees. The assets
of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined benefit plans

The Group’s obligation in respect of defined benefit plans
is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
ultimate cost of benefit that employees have earned in
return for their services in the current and prior periods,
which is discounted to determine the present value of those
benefits.

The calculation of the obligation is based on the
recommendations of the independent qualified actuaries
using the projected unit credit method annually. Service cost
and interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are
recognised in profit or loss. Current services cost is measured
as the increase in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation resulting from employee service in the current
period. Past service cost is measured as the change in the
present value of the defined benefit obligation resulted
from a plan amendment or curtailment and is recognised in
profit or loss. Interest expense for the period is determined
by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit obligation at the beginning of the reporting period
to the defined benefit liability. The discount rate is the yield
at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have the currency and terms consistent with the
currency and estimated term of the obligations.

Gain or loss on settlement is measured as the difference
between a) the present value of the defined benefit
obligation being settled and b) any payments made by the
Group in connection with the settlement. It is recognised
when the settlement occurs.

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit retirement
plans are recognised in other comprehensive income and
are reflected in equity immediately. Remeasurements
comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan
assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability (asset)) and any change in the
effect of the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset)).
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

®

Employee benefits (Continued)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when
the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits and when the Group recognises restructuring costs
involving the payment of termination benefits.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees, including directors, receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby the employees rendered services in
exchange for shares or rights over shares. The cost of such
transactions with employees is measured by reference to
the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as a staff cost with a corresponding increase in
a share-based payment reserve within equity. The fair value
is determined using the binomial model taking into account
any market conditions and non-vesting conditions.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the entitlement of relevant
employees to the award is no longer conditional on the
satisfaction of any non-market vesting conditions (“vesting
date”). During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest ultimately is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior
periods is charged/credited to profit or loss for the year of
review, with a corresponding adjustment to the reserve
within equity.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

(t)

(u)

BHEE

/H“Jm

MRORAXNER 2R S (E)

Bz BRI (T2 KB (&)

BITHRBRER - BEXNER
BFERINZERERER
MHE - EBRENEBRR
HWog W R E W BB ARTT
15 - R38R BB AR A A 18 3R B
2R EREREEN o

RRBABRD BT ERH B
BEETETHBAREEM
Wk 2R 5ENANR RIS
RRR AR SRH B AR
REZEM: W AERRREE
BRARIBNESAZHE
1A -

BiIR

BIEX B IREBERNFEEER
%%ﬁﬁ$7ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
WHE A S B B il E B
BIEZ BRELFTE

ELEHBLDEABAEL > RE
ZEﬁﬁEﬁE%ZMEE#
EHEERNEGRA P B RE 2R
HEME TR R EREZR
TERBE - AT - 55 AR
ERIETBEENYIERT
HEETRGETZEGH

FERBUR AN BEERB BN
ﬁﬁ%(@ﬁ%ﬁAwmfﬂﬁ
AIERSN) - Al R &St AR
I8 o

EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

®

()

Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

Equity-settled transactions (Continued)

When the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share-based payment reserve
will be transferred to share premium account. When the
share options are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payment reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.

Share-based payment transactions in which the Company
grants share options to subsidiaries’ employees are
accounted for as an increase in value of interest in
subsidiaries in the Company’s statement of financial position
which is eliminated on consolidation, with a corresponding
credit to the share-based payment reserve within equity.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results
for the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable
or disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, any deferred tax arises from initial recognition
of goodwill; or other asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss is not recognised.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u)

Taxation (Continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax assets and
liabilities arising from investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted,
deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from such
investment properties are measured based on the expected
manner as to how the property will be recovered.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and
credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on interest in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences is controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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3. 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(v) BBEBAL (v) Related parties
A T RBEAREE BB 2 A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
EAERE - Group:
(@) fWELAT AL BiZAL (@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
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party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.
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FTESHBERE) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(v) BBEBAL(E) (v) Related parties (Continued)
(b) fWFE THMEREM - BD (b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
BEREAERGHEE: following conditions applies: (Continued)
(&)
vy ERAASKHENHE (v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
KEB A Z% the benefit of employees of either the Group or
EREEMNERT an entity related to the Group. If the Group is
Z BEE AR N ET A itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are
AN E R HEZ also related to the Group.
ZETE  RHER
ZEEINEARE

HREAM -

(viy EEX@FMH#MNA (vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
T B 2 AR R % person identified in (a).
il o
(vii) PM@0) TR AT (vii) A person identified in (a) (i) has significant
HEBAREAZE influence over the entity or is a member of the
N EZERE(Z key management personnel of the entity (or of a
EEMNERREE parent of the entity).
EIREKE °
(viii) BB sk—#HERE (viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which
—EEKEH D 1R it is a part, provides key management personnel
HEEEEABSR services to the Group or to the parent of the
BT AREENAE Group.
EHERF]
HZATHEERZURNRENXS Close members of the family of a person are those family
SEMPTEETRETTS members who may be expected to influence, or be
B JEHAMAE 2 B & ATk influenced by, that person in their dealings with the Group
RZANLTZENRKEKEL B and include:
=
(a) ZBATZFLRREK (@)  that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;
[z #1E
(b) ZEBATZEEHEEE (b)  children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner;
BEFE & and
(0 #mBAATHZBALZE () dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or
BREEFEOKES - domestic partner.
FHEBATHERYD BMEQ In the definition of a related party, an associate includes

N,

N subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture includes

=
AEeERmZBEE AT B
/A

Al RERRBEZAE

A= —WNEG] subsidiaries of the joint venture.
ZHBAR o
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w) Segment reporting

(x)

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The Company’s executive directors, who
are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, have been
identified as the chief operating decision-makers that make
strategic decisions.

Future changes in HKFRSs and accounting policies

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued the following new/
revised HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current
year, which the Group has not early adopted.

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative 'V
Amendments to Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets
HKAS 12 for Unrealised Losses!"
Annual improvements to  20714-2016 Cycle
HKFRSs
Amendments to Classification and Measurement of
HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment Transactions®
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers ?/
HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments ?/
Amendments Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
to HKFRS 4 with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts®
HKFRS 16 Leases P!
Amendments to HKFRS Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
10 and HKAS 28 (2011) Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture®
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(x) Future changes in HKFRSs and accounting policies

(Continued)

0 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017

@ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018

Gl Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019

“ The effective date of the amendments which was originally

intended to be effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2016 has been deferred/removed

The directors are in the process of assessing the possible
impact of the future adoption of these new/revised HKFRSs
and amendments, but are not yet in a position to reasonably
estimate their impact on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

With reference to an announcement made by the Company
on 25 November 2016, the Company has decided to
adopt RMB as its presentation currency for its consolidated
financial statements. The change of presentation currency
will take effect from 1 January 2017. As most of the
Group's transactions are denominated and settled in RMB
and the respective functional currency of the Company and
its subsidiaries remains unchanged, a change in presentation
currency is not expected to have material impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs that
are first effective for the current accounting period of the Group.
Of these, the changes in accounting policy relevant to the
consolidated financial statements are as follows:

Amendments to HKAS 1: Disclosure Initiative

The amendments include changes in the following five areas:
(1) materiality; (2) disaggregation and subtotals; (3) structure of
notes; (4) disclosure of accounting policies; (5) presentation of
items of other comprehensive income arising from investments
accounted for using equity method. It is considered that these
amendments are clarifying amendments that do not directly
affect an entity’s accounting policies or accounting estimates. The
adoption of the amendments did not have any significant impact
on the consolidated financial statements.
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4.

HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

Amendments to HKASs 16 and 38: Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 both establish the principle for the basis
of depreciation and amortisation as being the expected pattern
of consumption of the future economic benefits of an asset.
The amendments to HKAS 16 clarify that the use of revenue-
based methods to calculate the depreciation of an asset is not
appropriate because revenue generated by an activity that
includes the use of an asset generally reflects factors other than
the consumption of the economic benefits embodied in the asset.

The amendments to HKAS 38 clarify that revenue is generally
presumed to be an inappropriate basis for measuring the
consumption of the economic benefits embodied in an intangible
asset. This presumption, however, can be rebutted in certain
limited circumstances. The adoption of the amendments did
not have any significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 11: Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations

The amendments add new guidance on how to account for the
acquisition of an interest in a joint operation that constitutes a
business. The amendments specify that the acquirer of an interest
in a joint operation in which the activity constitutes a business, as
defined in HKFRS 3, shall apply all of the principles on business
combinations accounting in HKFRS 3 and other HKFRSs except
for those principles that conflict with the guidance in HKFRS 11.
In addition, the acquirer shall disclose the information required by
HKFRS 3 and other HKFRSs in relation to business combinations.
The adoption of the amendments did not have any significant
impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

Annual Improvements Project — 2012-2014 Cycle

The amendments relevant to the Group include the followings:

7)

2)

HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations: Changes in Methods of Disposal

These amendments clarify the accounting for a change
in an entity’s disposal plan from a plan to sell to a plan
to distribute a dividend in kind to its shareholders (or
vice versa). Such a reclassification shall not be treated
as a change to a plan of sale (or distribution to owners)
and accounted for as such. Consequently, such a change
in classification is considered as a continuation of the
original plan of disposal and the entity will not follow the
accounting for a change to the plan. Besides, to address the
lack of guidance in circumstances when an asset no longer
meets the criteria for held for distribution to owners, the
amendments clarify that an entity should cease to apply
held-for-distribution accounting in the same way as it ceases
to apply the held-for-sale accounting when the asset no
longer meets the held-for-sale criteria. The adoption of the
amendments did not have any significant impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HKFRS 7 is updated as follows:

a) Servicing contracts

These amendments clarify what kind of servicing
contracts may constitute continuing involvements for
the purposes of applying the disclosure requirements
for transferred financial assets that are derecognised
in their entirety.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs (Continued)

Annual Improvements Project — 2012-2014 Cycle (Continued)

2)  HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments. Disclosures (Continued)

b) Applicability of the Amendments to HKFRS 7
concerning Offsetting to Condensed Interim Financial
Statements

These amendments also clarify that the additional
disclosure required by the amendments to HKFRS 7
concerning offsetting is not specifically required for all
interim periods.

The adoption of the amendments did not have any
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

3)  HKAS 19 Employee Benefits: Discount Rate - Regional
Market Issue

The amendment clarifies that the depth of the market for
high quality corporate bonds used to determine the discount
rate for post-employment benefit obligations should be
assessed at a currency level and not at country level. The
adoption of the amendment did not have any significant
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and assumptions concerning the future and judgements
are made by the management in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements. They affect the application
of the Group's accounting policies, reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosures made. They are
assessed on an on-going basis and are based on experience and
relevant factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Where
appropriate, revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period of revision and future periods, in case the revision also
affects future periods.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continued)

0]

Critical judgement in applying accounting policies

The following is the critical judgement, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the directors have
made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

Deferred tax liabilities

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities arising
from investment properties that are measured using the
fair value model, the directors have reviewed the Group's
investment property portfolio and concluded that the
Group's investment properties are held under a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment properties
over time, rather than through sale. Therefore, in measuring
the Group's deferred taxation on investment properties, the
directors have determined that the presumption that the
carrying amounts of investment properties measured using
the fair value model are recovered entirely through sale is
rebutted. As a result, the Group has not recognised deferred
taxes on land appreciation taxes in respect of changes in fair
value of investment properties situated in the PRC but has
recognised deferred tax on income tax on the assumption
that these investment properties will be recovered through
use.

Deferred tax liabilities have not been provided for the
withholding tax that would be payable on the undistributed
earnings of certain entities of the Group in the PRC as
those earnings are not expected to be distributable in
the foreseeable future. Details of deferred tax liabilities
are disclosed in note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continued)

(i)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and
depreciation/amortisation method of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments at the end of each
reporting period, through careful consideration with regards
to expected usage, wear-and-tear and potential technical
obsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the
directors have to assess whether an event has occurred that
may affect the asset value or such event affecting the asset
value has not been in existence. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amounts of the asset would be determined
by reference to value in use and fair value less costs of
disposal. Value in use is determined using the discounted
cash flow method. Owing to inherent risk associated with
estimations in the timing and magnitude of the future cash
flows and fair value less costs of disposal, the estimated
recoverable amount of the asset may be different from
its actual recoverable amount and profit or loss could be
affected by accuracy of the estimations.

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

As described in notes 14 and 40 to the consolidated
financial statements, the valuation techniques applied by
various external parties for the level 2 and level 3 assets or
liabilities have been agreed with the management of the
Company. The management determined whether valuation
techniques and assumptions applied are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Group. The estimation of fair value of
level 3 assets included some assumptions not supported by
observable market prices or rates. Change in assumption
could affect the reported fair value of the assets in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continued)

(i)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Deferred tax assets

As at the end of the reporting period, deferred tax asset of
US$4,000,000 (2015: US$4,000,000) in relation to unused
tax losses had been recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position. The recognition of the deferred tax
asset mainly depends on whether sufficient profits or taxable
temporary differences will be available in the future. In cases
where the actual future profits generated are different from
the original estimate, a material recognition or reversal of
deferred tax assets may arise, after taking into account
the utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses, which
would be recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
such estimate is changed.

REVENUE

The Group's revenue represents the sale of goods at invoiced
value to customers, net of returns, discounts and value added tax.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company's executive directors have been identified as
the chief operating decision-maker of the Group. The Group
has identified its operating segments and prepared segment
information based on the regular internal financial information
reported to the Company’s executive directors for their decisions
about resources allocation to the Group's business components
and review of these components’ performance. The Company’s
executive directors consider the business principally from a
product perspective which forms a basis for business segment
information as over 99% of the Group's revenue and business are
conducted in the PRC from a geographical perspective. Business
reportable operating segments identified are instant noodles,
beverages, instant food and others. The segment of others
includes investment holding, properties investment for rental
purpose, logistics and supportive functions.

For the purposes of assessing the performance of the operating
segments and allocating resources between segments, the
executive directors assess the performance of reportable segments
based on profit for the year and the profit (loss) before taxation,
share of results of associates and joint ventures and unallocated
income (expenses), net.

Segment assets include all assets with the exception of interest in
associates and joint ventures and unallocated assets which include
available-for-sale financial assets. Segment liabilities include all
liabilities with the exception of employee benefit obligations.

Inter-segment sales are priced at cost plus profit margin. The
accounting policies of the reporting segments are the same as
the Group's accounting policies as described in note 3 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The geographical location of the Group's customers is based on
the location at which the goods are delivered. Over 99% of the
revenues from external customers of the Group are attributable to
customers located in the PRC, the place of domicile of the Group's
operating entities. Meanwhile, all of the Group’s non-current
assets, other than available-for-sale financial assets, are located in
the PRC.
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more of the Group's revenue.

and 2015 is as follows:

Business segment analysis

Revenue
Revenue from external customers
Inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue

Segment result after finance costs

Share of results of associates and
joint ventures

Unallocated income, net

Profit (Loss) before taxation
Taxation

Profit (Loss) for the year

Assets

Segment assets

Interest in associates
Interest in joint ventures
Unallocated assets

Total assets
Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

HEE
Instant
noodles

FET
Uss‘000

3,239,083
97

3,239,180

253,636

(15)

253,621
(78,224)

175,397

3,230,954

1,025,941

2016
FERR

8%  Instant Hitr
Beverages food Others
FET  FET  FEn
Uss'000  Uss000  USS'000
4,903,007 129,386 100,387
1,050 7750 166,343
4,904,057 137,136 266,730
119,397 (5309  (13,338)
16,491 (4,898) =

— - 5,064
135,888 (10,207) (8,274)
(72,871) (562) (7,100)
63,017 (10,769)  (15,374)
4435876 147,305 1,004,356
25,338 (1,660) =
88,304 8342 =
2,774,616 69,842 1,641,818

No revenue from a single external customer amounted to 10% or

The segment information for the years ended 31 December 2016

I es

Inter-
segment Ehy
elimination Total
FET FET
Uss'000  US$000
— 8,371,863
(175,240) =
(175,240) 8,371,863

756 355,142

= 11,578
— 5,064

756 371,784
—  (158,757)

756 213,027

(893,579) 7,924,912
= 23,678

- 96,646
92,253

8,137,489

(873,979) 4,638,238

29,598

4,667,836
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

7. 2WER(E)

7.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

ERIHIN(E) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2016
AR
HEE HERR Inter-
Instant #i®  Instant Hitt  segment &it
noodles Beverages food Others elimination Total
FEL  FEr  FExR FExL FERL FEX
USS'000  USS000  USS000  USS'000  USS'000  US$'000
Hivgn Other information
WEREH Depreciation and amortisation 114590 442,004 8,055 12,111 — 582,420
BARAY Capital expenditures 32170 153,238 1234 26817 — 213459
FEKA Interest income 42,142 7,666 203 1614 (195100 32,715
MEEi Interest expenses 4340 473812 — 41918 (19,510) 74,560
REBE Impairment loss 8,440 1737 1,165 — — 1738
AR IERE Termination benefits — 17,639 — — — 17,639
RMEZERERAD R

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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DEER(E) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
EBoHIM(E) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2015
PS8
i il FERME Inter-
Instant #m Instant Hif segment Bt
noodles  Beverages food Others  elimination Total

TET  FET  TET  FET AT TEX
UsS000  US$000  USS000  USST000  US$000  USS000

e Revenue

IMRE P Revenue from external customers 3,612,658 5243762 136,647 109,743 — 9,102,810
AEE W Inter-segment revenue 84 470 208 137,403 (138,165) -
o EblE Segment revenue 3,612,742 5244232 136855 247,146  (138,165) 9,102,810

PHELE(CHRHBER) Segment result after finance costs 391326 93976 (14,641)  (15,059) 1216 456,818
EEBE DA R Share of results of associates and

BERNAEER joint ventures — 17,925 (6,643) — — 11,282
AAEZFWA Unallocated income, net — — — 3,398 — 3,398
BB ATRR (B58) Profit (Loss) before taxation 391,326 111,901 (21,284)  (11,661) 1216 471,498
HWIE Taxation (117,404)  (71,046) ©4)  (1,480) — (190,014)
KEE 2R (1) Profit (Loss) for the year 273922 40855  (21,368)  (13,141) 1216 281,484
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 3,268,452 4774066 145190 1,211,071 (1,122,199) 8,276,580
BN EER Interest in associates - 29,998 67 - - 30,065
RERAER Interest in joint ventures - 72,234 10,507 - - 82,741
FOEREE Unallocated assets 92,120
BEE Total assets 8,481,506
&% Liabilities
AEHEE Segment liabilities 742,034 3,012,906 56,853 1,797,417 (1,064,866) 4,544,344
*OREE Unallocated liabilities 42,901
Bak Total liabilities 4,587,245
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7. DBWERE)

7.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

ERPBAIN(E) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2015
A 8
i HERM Inter-
Instant R im Instant Hiy  segment =H
noodles  Beverages food Others  elimination Total
FEL  FEr FEr O FEr O FEr FEn
US$000  USS000  USS000  USS000  USS000  US$000
HitER Other information
WEREH Depreciation and amortisation 112,515 410,643 9,002 18,723 — 550,883
BRRX Capital expenditures 144,533 319,738 1317 11,994 — 477582
FEKA Interest income 50,014 8,568 139 12,109 (25,187) 45,643
MEEi Interest expenses 661 44,074 — 42290  (25187) 61838
REBE Impairment loss 9,001 16,901 — - — 25902
BNRIHEE Termination benefits — R - — — QI
BREBERERLR

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



A MISIRARMEE | Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

H o g 2 H At FHKA

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

8. OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME

2016 2015
FErx FETT
Uss$’000 Us$°000
Hith e z8 Other revenue
MEWA Interest income 32,715 45,643
REREMFEHER Gross rental income from
Al A investment properties 4,184 1,268
36,899 46,911
HglA Other net income
RilTEEE & Technical consultancy fee 11,522 16,615
& B i 2 Y Es Gain on sales of scrapped materials 21,614 25,748
HEHEESRERE Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
Z Weak financial assets 6,862 5,736
WEURMENREZEE) Change in fair value of investment properties 3,177 —
T Government grants 44,350 44,996
Hit Others 30,243 22,138
117,768 115,233
154,667 162,144
BRBE AT R R 9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
KRR (GTA) TFITER 1% - This is stated after charging (crediting):
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
MBER Finance costs
AR S FNBEER ZRT  Interest on bank and other borrowings wholly
REAMERZF B W repayable within five years 74,578 62,524
AR5 F A EBREEE Z 8817 Interest on bank and other borrowings wholly
MEMEF 2 F BT repayable over five years 651 —
75,229 62,524
B I EZHEEREFIA Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into property,
M - IR RERE plant and equipment at weighted average
hniEF & A= capitalisation rate of 2.86% (2015: 1.96%)
#52.86% (2015: 1.96%) (669) (686)
74,560 61,838
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

9. KRBIADEN (& 9.  PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)
2016 2015
FET FEITL
Uss$’000 Us$°000
Hitig B Other items
ETMA(BIEESEMWE) @ Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration):

& KR Salaries and wages 894,125 928,583

BRI IEE Termination benefits 17,639 42,721

LAEREERD T Equity-settled share-based payment expenses

Z IR 8,400 9,089

RIRE A Pension costs:

FEHFET S Defined contribution plans 99,535 104,609
RERNETE Defined benefit plans 4,528 3,930
ZHR < Auditor’s remuneration:

EZER Audit fee 1,487 1,460
BEERFERAY Cost of inventories* 5,751,171 6,202,615
e Depreciation 564,824 534,078
b 18 K558 Exchange loss, net 12,807 31,696
0 FH 495 B 2 B8 Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 16,843 16,051
B EESHE Amortisation of intangible asset

(EBERDHEAA) (included in distribution costs) 753 754
M - MBERREZ Impairment loss of property,

BEEE(BER plant and equipment (included

HitteEBRN) in other operating expenses) 17,342 25,902
RAREEYEREEZE Change in fair value of

EENERAEEZ liabilities at fair value

NREEEFE through profit or loss, net 9,706 7,514
BEYEEMRD Minimum lease payments in respect of

HEEERRK operating lease charges for premises 61,921 71,681
HEME - HER Loss on disposal of property,

RED AL E plant and equipment and

2 B8 prepaid lease payment 5,101 13,761
HERA B RRE Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair

BanREENSREE value through profit or loss

Z g — (872)
AENFIREEARIB T2 Compensation payment to employees of

ERE R joint ventures and associates 4,238 22,735
# B &7 £t K f 6175 593,555 000 # Cost of inventories includes US$593,555,000 (2015:

ZE T(2015 : 637,864,000 7T ) US$637,864,000) relating to staff costs, depreciation, amortisation
HETRA  IFE  +HBAHE of prepaid lease payments and operating lease charges of premises,
T G S B A A B ] which amount is also included in the respective total amounts
B BB AL H a5 disclosed separately above.
& o
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

10. EERERESHS 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS
RAFESRITHRERD I L EK The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable by
ZMemREmT the Company'’s directors and chief executive officer are as follows:
2016
HER NRG XA
HitE e LA
EEhe Salaries *4 Share-
Directors' and other  Discretionary based &t
fees  emoluments bonuses payments Total
F£x F£x F£x FE£x F£x
Uss000 Uss000 Uss000 Us$000 Uss000
HITEE - Executive directors:
e Wei Ing-Chou 200 1,032 94 - 1,326
FRE— Junichiro Ida 80 3 - - 112
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 8 - - 58
=HEE Teruo Nagano 50 16 — - 66
RE% Wei Hong-Ming 50 16 - - 66
KERER Koji Shinohara 50 32 - - 82

BUFHTEE © Independent non-executive directors:

RiEH Hsu Shin-Chun 50 16 - - 66
£33 Lee Tiong-Hock 50 20 - - 70
REE Hiromu Fukada 50 16 — — 66

T Chief executive officer:
2kE James Chun-Hsien Wei - 1,987 88 1,937 4,012
630 3,175 182 1,937 5,924
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

10. EEREREEMES(Z) 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
2015
R DR
HiMe LR
EELGE Salaries bzl Share-
Directors' andother  Discretionary based B
fees emoluments bonuses payments Total
T£T F£T FE£L T£7 FEL
Us$000 Us$000 Us$000 Us$000 Uss000
HITEE - Executive directors:
M Wei Ing-Chou 200 1,032 99 1,091 2422
HEE— Junichiro Ida 80 32 — - 12
tEx Ryo Yoshizawa 17 4 - — 2
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 8 - — 58
RER Wei Ying-Chiao 4 4 - — 8
=B Teruo Nagano 50 16 — — 66
RE% Wei Hong-Ming 46 4 - — 50
kEER Koji Shinohara 3 16 - — 49
BUHNBHTEE . Independent non-executive directors:
fhiE8 Hsu Shin-Chun 50 16 — - 66
FRE Lee Tiong-Hock 50 12 - — 62
AEE Hiromu Fukada 50 16 — — 66
T4 Chiet executive officer:
BE James Chun-Hsien Wei - 2,110 89 988 3,187
630 3,270 188 2,079 6,167
HR2016F % 2015412 A31 8 ILF No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years
EWEEEHREERES - ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.
REBEBLREAEYFEETMALREEF No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the directors
MM esEEEINAREFE as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
FEleE AR E L AR ELEE - compensation for loss of office.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

10. EEREREEMS( /Eg) 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
AEBESUGERFALTEEILE The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
F(2015F 1 EF)RITHE Group for the year include one director (2075: one director) and
HoOHEMEFBEHRN EXR3TZA the chief executive officer whose emoluments are reflected in
(20154 : 3fz) - He&r342(2015 the analysis presented above and three individuals (2075: three).
F3T)ATZEIEHEBOT ¢ Details of the emoluments of the remaining three individuals
(2015: three) are as follows:
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
e RkEHAMMES Salaries and other emoluments 2,428 2,610
VAR 321+ 2 5/0E Share-based payments 1,409 1,808
TEAT Discretionary bonuses 278 207
4,115 4,625
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

10. EENREREEMES(£E) 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
S3RL(20154F - 37 ) HEFHAT The emoluments were paid to the three (2075: three) highest paid
ZBeERInT - individuals as follows:
EBEAH
Number of individuals

B <& 4 B Emoluments band 2016 2015
961,538 &L E US$961,538 to US$1,025,641

1,025,641 37T (HK$7,500,000 to HK$8,000,000)

(7,500,000 70

% 8,000,0007%7T) 1 —
1,089,745k L& US$1,089,745 to US$1,153,846

1,153,846 F&JT (HK$8,500,001 to HK$9,000,000)

(8,500,001 7T

%9,000,0007%7T) — 1
1,474,359 % L% US$1,474,359 to USD1,538,462

1,538,462 F T (HK$11,500,001 to HK$12,000,000)

(11,500,001 7T

% 12,000,000 L) 1 —
1,602,564 F L E US$1,602,564 to US$1,666,667

1,666,667 FEJT (HK$12,500,001 to HK$13,000,000)

(12,500,001 7T

% 13,000,000 7T) 1 —
1,730,769 L& US$1,730,769 to US$1,794,871

1,794,871 3F7T (HK$13,500,001 to HK$14,000,000)

(13,500,001 % 7C

% 14,000,000 7T) — 2

3 3
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

1. BE 11. TAXATION
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
AEEBIIE— Current tax — PRC Enterprise income tax
PEIEREH
KEE Current year 125,956 161,048
LARTFE AR (ZEH) M  Under (Over) provision in prior year 590 (3,533)
126,546 157,515
ELEB R Deferred taxation
EERED Origination and reversal of temporary
TR ER T differences, net 18,325 11,124
BRAREBRRBEZ Effect of withholding tax on the net
Bt B A R A 4 o5 B R distributable earnings of the Group's
EER 2 TRART (Mt 33) PRC subsidiaries (note 33) 13,886 21,375
32,211 32,499
RNEEHIERTE Total tax charge for the year 158,757 190,014

MERSTIMHARARAEEZ
WA BUBAEAITLIR -

HRAEEZ AGIREZE 2016 F &
2015 A I AT 0] B & FI1S B R
BMFE - B RAEAFEHE
TR -

i N =N P el e ol Nk
XMGBBETH X RB25%(2015
F25%) RBFHI - S@A
ZEHBERBEEBH A M 0CE
REAERABAFEEEEER
W B 2R RS RE 9 3@ A0 ) (BF #[2011]58
§%) + ALF R B K e P R kb e ([ 7 EP
e DB REEEEENINEIE
Ei¥ . HEEBEEZETLWAML
EAIART0% A FH - £2011
FE2020F F & 0 B IE15% 89§
R CEMBH - Al 256 E
REaEfbE s WE AR R K A15%
(20154 : 15%) »

The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the Company
and the Group.

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Group’s
entities had no assessable profits subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax
for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

The applicable PRC Enterprise income tax for the PRC subsidiaries
is the statutory rate of 25% (2015: 25%). According to the Tax
Relief Notice (Cai Shui [2011] no. 58) on the Grand Development
of Western Region jointly issued by the Ministry of Finance, the
State Administration of Taxation and China Customs, foreign
investment enterprises located in the western region of the PRC
(the "Western Region”) with principal revenue of over 70%
generated from the encouraged business activities are entitled
to an income tax rate of 15% for 10 years from 1 January 2011
to 31 December 2020. Accordingly, certain subsidiaries located
in the Western Region are entitled to an income tax rate of 15%
(2015:15%).
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

11. BIBE(E) 11. TAXATION (Continued)
& B 2 BR B A A B AN R A IE The Group's profit before taxation is reconciled to the tax expense
HERWT for the year as follows:
BERXZHE Reconciliation of tax expense
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$‘000 Us$°000
B A5 A4t ) Profit before taxation 371,784 471,498
RPBDEERE25% Income tax at statutory tax rate of 25%

ZHBIE(20154F - 25%) in the PRC (2015:25%) 92,946 117,875
JEEERE A S RATEIEAE  Share of results of associates and joint ventures (2,891) (2,820)
TRNFFA X Non-deductible expenses 39,063 25,674
ERERTUA Tax exempt revenue (12,731) (7,082)
RERIEEE Unrecognised tax losses 35,647 48,852
RERERHER Unrecognised temporary differences (3,741) 710
B BEL ARMERNIEEIE  Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (3,939) (9,589)
BAEENHEZMEAT  Effect of withholding tax on the distributable

Al B R 2 TREE R profits of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries

(Hiat33) (note 33) 13,886 21,375
A PEER R g Effect of tax relief on PRC subsidiaries

i 8 B 2 BSOS in Western Region (3,305) (5,418)
ARTFE ST B Under (Over) provision in prior years 590 (3,533)
Hity Others 3,232 3,970
REFEEHIA Tax expense for the year 158,757 190,014

BEMERERA T
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

12. RE 12. DIVIDENDS
(@) ARABRERAKRNFEESZRK (a)  Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable to
B the year:
2016 2015
FET FETT
Uss$’000 Us$°000
EEHZER 2 AHME  Final dividend proposed after the end of the
FixEmEAR 1.58 EAl reporting period of US1.58 cents
(20154 : &% (2015: US2.29 cents) per ordinary share
AL 2.29 FEAl) 88,551 128,306
R2017E3 27 HE% - & At meeting held on 27 March 2017, the directors

EEBRERAREGRY;
B 1.58 31l o ANtk AR B
K ERNFEFERRERNSES
iR - SRS REZE 201712
RA31BIEFER B - It
EERERBEREGRAE MBI
KRR BEMRRE -

RAFRILERKREFBR £
—HRFETARRBRZE

recommended the payment of final dividend of US1.58
cents per ordinary share. The proposed dividend will
be accounted for as an appropriation of reserves in the
year ending 31 December 2017 if it is approved at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. The proposed final
dividend has not been recognised as dividend payables in
the consolidated statement of financial position.

(b)  Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the

/%HQI%\ . year:
2016 2015
FET FZET
Uss’000 Us$°000
AR A R Final dividend in respect of the previous
IE AR EE B financial year, approved and paid during
AT 2 REARR B the year, of US2.29 cents
BER TR (2015: US3.57 cents) per ordinary share
2.29 %A
(2015 4F : &%
BA#R3.57 1) 128,170 200,067
FRENSIZAR
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

13. BR&EH 13. EARNINGS PER SHARE
T AEREREF & TREE & The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is as
FzatE - follows:
(a) BREXER (a) Basic earnings per share
2016 2015
RABIREFANEN  Profit attributable to ordinary
wmA (F3ET) equity shareholders (US$'000) 176,884 256,340
BEITE B 2N Weighted average number of
FHRRE (TR ordinary shares ('000) 5,602,925 5,603,569
EFRREAGEFI(EN)  Basic earnings per share (US cents) 3.16 4.57
(b) BREEEHEA (b) Diluted earnings per share
2016 2015
RABIIEREANENL  Profit attributable to ordinary
A (FZETT) equity shareholders (US$'000) 176,884 256,340
B INEF 9% Weighted average number of ordinary shares
(#E)(TH) (diluted) (000)
EEITE R Ik
gz & Weighted average number of ordinary shares 5,602,925 5,603,569
PAYNGIES g R
2R Effect of the Company’s share option scheme 504 7,235
AR EEREE Weighted average number of ordinary shares
i Pl =11 for the purpose of calculating
InEFIa 8 diluted earnings per share 5,603,429 5,610,804
SR #ESFI(E(L)  Diluted earnings per share (US cents) 3.16 4.57

158 | EMEZRERAF
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

14. REMEME 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000

ARE At fair value
RED At beginning of the year 154,498 —
EEME - KB RR Transfer from property, plant and equipment — 52,650
EE T AR E Transfer from prepaid lease payments — 101,848
RE - H Additions - subsequent expenditure 5,050 —
DRBECER Change in fair value 3,177 —
IE W =58 Exchange differences (10,108) —
R&EER At the end of the reporting period 152,617 154,498

(a)

REBZHEERHERER
AMEREHESANERN L
WAOEEHMRFER SN
BI1TIE R 3% 1686 9% & 1678
5% o

R BEAEMFGHRE

HERELFEMEN AR EBE
B AEENERDEREX
BERMEMETHE  BE
BEBIEXSERNMGER
BYAE BUBEENEER
A EEL AR - HE
B & L BOE K e & ANMER
(EAE)F/EH - REES
BEYMEMAAIEBEMNT
LHRENSEAMELEMES
MEER LT AU ENE
AR RRET - EFAT
ANERMELL XTI 2EbEE
B Bt % 1 [ B KR A ) S R P
SolaEE  BEREMGER
PrEnsL i B R B A E
AERFBEEA - EEEWE
RNYEER  MENKE KR
ERgRAEBRNAR -

(a)

The Group’s investment properties, which consist of
commercial properties and car parks together with their
respective prepaid lease payments, are situated in No. 1686
and No. 1678 Wuzhong Road, Minhang District, Shanghai,
the PRC.

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

In estimating the fair values of investment properties, it
is the Group's policy to engage independent professional
qualified valuer to perform the valuation. The management
works closely with the independent professional qualified
valuer to establish the appropriate valuation technique and
inputs to the model. The valuations have been arrived at
using income capitalisation approach, or where appropriate,
direct comparison approach. In the valuation, the market
rentals of all lettable units of the commercial properties are
assessed by reference to the rentals achieved in the lettable
units as well as other lettings of similar properties in the
neighbourhood. The capitalisation rate adopted is made by
reference to the yield rates observed by the valuer for the
similar properties in the locality and adjusted based on the
valuers’ knowledge of the factors specific to the respective
properties. In estimating the fair value of the properties, the
highest and best use of the properties is their current use.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

14. REMEMEE) 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)
(b) ARBEFTEMTGHEEE) (b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(Continued)
REB 7 KEMEHENAR The fair value measurements for the Group’s investment
BETEIEZEALEBENE properties are categorised into Level 3 in the fair value
3B RAEERNREIER hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation techniques used.
BEELAR AL 3EE - There was no transfer into or out of Level 3 during the year.
EEAREHEWEBE A The following table gives information on significant
BERmAZEWT unobservable inputs to the valuation of investment
properties:
FABHAGHNEHE
HERORIESE ERATTHABSENEY AREENEE
REMERE Valuation Significant Relationship of
Investment techniques and unobservable unobservable inputs
properties key input(s) input(s) to fair value
2016
BRAMENEES
Commercial WamE AL
properties and Income capitalisation
Car parks approach
FEEFH
The key inputs are:
R ERTR Y o] R 2 ZRIMGMABRE  MERESRS MANESRENEREER LA
BRENABMEEHSEE LR EEENATEE
e WamEEH5.5% R4.5% ¢ AERTEH  RZITA -
Reversion yield Reversion yield, taking into account of An increase in the reversion
the capitalisation of the rental yield used would result in
derived from the existing tenancies a decrease in the
with due allowance for reversionary fair value of the
rental potential of the properties and investment properties, and vice
car parks of 5.5% and 4.5% respectively.  versa.
B EIERERAR
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

14. REMEHMEE) 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)
(b) ARBEFEMTGHEEE) (b)  Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(Continued)
TARAGHHSHE
HERORIESZE EATTHABSENEH AREENEE
REMEHE Valuation Significant Relationship of
Investment techniques and unobservable unobservable inputs
properties key input(s) input(s) to fair value
misAM BAYE
ZRIEME B RHRYEEYER FRANGATSHESEE LT
SZENERRR - mAARPE - § @cREUEMENDTEERT
AmzEel AETHERRS BT BALA R2TR -
KAARE 1N TEARK 2787
Monthly market rent Commercial properties

f g -

FEISMHEDEREZE2016F
NABLEFEREELEEE
BRABR(LE  AAFESEHRZK
ANEEMREME - W EERMHU
AT 35 EUE AT A R AR A E A bk
EFHEESREEANARE
& e

Monthly market rents, taking

into account the time, location,
and individual factors such as
frontage and size, between the
comparable and the properties,
of ranging from RMB191 to
RMB278 per square meter per
month on lettable area basis.

FES

ZRIEHE - B RERYE R
MERS 2 FANENEE -
myumRFRE - GEFEAL
BRAMSESITABARKT00TT -

Car parks

Monthly market rents, taking into
account of the time, location, and
individual factors such as frontage
and size, between the comparable
and the properties, of RMB700 per
unit for car park spaces.

Note:

The valuation of car parks has been changed from direct comparison
approach to income captialisation approach for the year ended 31
December 2016 as the car parks are income producing properties
and there is an adequate income market data available for the
estimation of fair value of car park under income capitalisation

An increase in the monthly
market rent used would result
in an increase in the
fair value of the investment
properties, and vice versa.

approach at end of the reporting period.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

14. REMEMEE) 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)
(b) ARBEFTEMTGHEEE) (b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(Continued)
TABREH % 5

HERFORIESE ERTTHASENESH AREENEE

REMEHE Valuation Significant Relationship of
Investment techniques and unobservable unobservable inputs
properties key input(s) input(s) to fair value
2015
[EhikiES Lhey-¥N|d
Commercial Income capitalisation

properties approach

TEEY

The key inputs are:

18 A1 &) B 2 ZRIAGMABRL  MERA FIRMERRNEREEE L
BReEEEESER eLREUEHENATER
e WHEER5.5% ° AERTH  RZITA -

Reversion yield Reversion yield, taking into account of An increase in the reversion
the capitalisation of the rental yield used would result in
derived from the existing tenancies a decrease in the
with due allowance for reversionary fair value of the investment
rental potential of the properties, properties, and vice versa.
of 5.5%.

mi5 A ZRIGHE B RERMER FANEATSESER L

WMERS ZRNENEE - eTRBEUFHENLDTEE
mARRPR  GATSES AERLA RZITA -
A REAIEEEET ST AR
RARK180TEARK 2407 -

Monthly market rent Monthly market rents, taking into An increase in the monthly
account the time, location, and market rent used would result
individual factors such as frontage in an increase in the
and size, between the comparable fair value of the
and the properties, of ranging from investment properties, and vice
RMB180 to RMB240 per square versa.
meter per month on
lettable area basis.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

14. REMEHMEE) 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)
(b) ARBEFEMTGHEEE) (b)  Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(Continued)
TARAGHHSHE
HERORIESE EATTHASENEH AREENEE
REMEHE Valuation Significant Relationship of
Investment techniques and unobservable unobservable inputs
properties key input(s) input(s) to fair value
FE5 BERLBA
Car parks Direct comparison
approach
T2
The key input is:
BAHEER ZRIEHE B RYRYE R PR ER HEBRKR—B L7
MERS 2 HNENEZE - eeREANFEHENATERE
WEEREE  SEGEMLEER AERAENEALEN - R
mAR 130,000tE 2R o
AE#165,0007T °
Unit sale rate Unit sale rate, taking into account the An increase in the unit sale rate
time, location, and individual factors, used would result in an increase
such as frontage and size, in the fair value of the
between the comparable and investment properties by the
the properties, of ranging from same percentage increase, and
RMB130,000 to RMB165,000 vice versa.

per unit for car park spaces.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

15. ¥P% - BEERRE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

B B
& Rl
XAEE Machinery Hecrical ~ E2B%E  ERIR
1 B¥ and  appliances  Miscellaneous  Construction At
Freehold land Buiding  equipment and equipment  equipment in progress Total
FET e £ FET e FET FEL
Us§ 000 Us§000 Us§ 000 Us§ 000 Uss 000 Us§ 000 Uss 000
(Wita)  (With)
(Note 3) Note b)
RERYE-8Z Reconciliation of carrying amount -
WIS ANALEE  year ended 31 December 2015
RER Atbeginning of year 16,466 1,259,742 3443828 18,997 281247 839,625 5,859,905
HE Additions - 19,051 163,510 3510 87,682 183,843 457,59
EffERARY Revaluation for assets ransferred to
REkRERE investment properties - - - - - 553 553
BHSRELENE Transfer to investment properties - - - - - (52650) (52,650)
HESEWH Impaimentloss (Hote ¢ - - (25900) - - - (25902)
EnkeER Transfer upon completion - W58 237,186 37 36,880 (497921) -
e Disposals - (8,420) (15,399) (1423) (8371) - (33613)
g Depreciation - (76,734) (327,603) (5,069) (124673) - (534,078)
ELEE Bichange differences (589) (57.971) (135,947) (970) (24.429) (55,331) (275,31)
REER At end of the reporting period 158771 1,359,196 3339673 15373 248336 418119 539,574
B AR RERA
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15. #% - #BERRE(E)

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

EERER
BERRE  Electrical BERE EEIR
KAERLH B Machinery appliancesand Miscellaneous ~ Construction At
Freehold land Building and equipment  equipment  equipment in progress Total
FEr FE FEr FEr 7 FEr FEr
Ussoo Ussoo Ussoo Usstoo Usstoo Ussoo iy
(Hita) (i)
(Note ) (Note b)
FEEYER-22 Reconciliation of carrying amount -
WI6F12A31ALEE  year ended 31 December 2016
RET] Atbeginning of year 15877 1359196 3339673 15373 28,336 418119 5396574
& Additions = 25,622 42,405 3,738 59,887 69,522 201,174
WESBHEC Impaiment loss (Aoze ¢ - - (17,382) - - - (17.34)
ERREE Transfer upon completion - 48,280 115,509 mn 17,586 (181,748) -
hE Disposals - (2,638) (6,734) (501) (13213) - (23,146)
i Depreciation = (80,777) (357,480) (@7118) (121,789) - (564,824)
EXEE Bichange differences 282 (84,509) (161,880) (957) (27,95) (29,.963) (304,972)
REER At end of the reporting period 16,159 1,265,174 2,954,151 13,248 162,802 275,930 4,687,464
201651318 At 1 January 2016
FE Cost 15877 1,878,256 5,642,998 47,861 878,891 418,119 8,882,002
ZHNENREEE Accumulated depreciation and
impaiment losses - (519,060)  (2,303,325) (32,488) (630,555) - (3,485,428)
FEFE Net carrying amount 15,877 1,359,196 3,339,673 15373 248,336 418,119 5,396,574
R2016E12831R At 31 December 2016
FfE Cost 16,159 1,811,016 5,236,044 43,795 114228 275,930 8,157,172
ZHNENRESE Accumulated depreciation and
impaiment losses = (545,842)  (2,281,893) (30,547) (611,426) = (3,469,708)
FERE Net carrying amount 1615 1265174 2954151 13,248 162,802 590 4687464
FRENSIZAR
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16.

W - WERREE)

e

(a)

(b)

T RGN B AN KA E R
T e

REER  AEBEETHRENEE
FEREFANEERBEERTZ
T AR AT A ARES - REFE
#4%8 /58,318,000 JT(2015 % -
9,491,000 ) - EER A A
EEEFEEBUARFERELESE
:*@ °

FA ARREEBENENB®
B RLERIKERENREDS
%8 /17,342,000% 7T(20154 :
25,902,000 ) B 2 5P E © &
EEVETBENEAELEER
RE FMBEEEBTUEE - &
LA BB REE ST AT ©

FR - FEERREEBRE D E
m((BAeELBEM])MEERR
REHZE  AUPKKAEBEEMD
W R BB PIRERE - EIEEHEST
TREES BrSEREELR
e eERAREFEREES
K& FIBRIINBRSREEEA -
BREEREERNE  SERSEL
BB A AT UK (2 < 58 = PA AR R AR K
HENEREERE At - BRERE
E - BE2016F12A318 EF
8B ESEE B X
HRE -

i ARE

T AR A (E R G R  BR A R
MBAELTHARA - ZRAREEH
M- NEEB12( 8 A E # 5

% %8 /515,449,000 JT(20154F :

13,709,000 7z ) B 5 ATE 5018 &
E e GRIE o

EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

16.

Notes:

(a)

(b)

The land represents the freehold land located outside Hong Kong.

At the end of the reporting period, the building ownership
certificates of the Group’s certain premises with aggregate net
carrying amount of US$8,318,000 (2075 US$9,491,000) have not
been obtained due to application for the changes of granted land
use purpose is still in process. In the opinion of directors, the Group
validly occupies and uses these buildings.

During the year, certain individual machinery and equipment with
carrying amount of US$17,342,000 (2015: US$25,902,000) were
fully impaired due to prolonged period of being idle and technical
obsolescence. The Group has no plan to re-use these machinery and
equipment and all those assets are prepared to be disposed of. The
residue values of these machinery and equipment were estimated
to be nil.

During the year, the economic performances of certain products
(the "Cash Generating Units”) in Instant Noodles and Beverages
segments were worse than expected and therefore there was
an indication that the machinery and equipment of the related
products might be impaired. The management has performed
impairment review and the recoverable amount for each of the
Cash Generating Units has been determined based on value in use
model by using discounted cash flow projection. According to the
value in use calculation, the recoverable amount for each of the
Cash Generating Units is higher than the carrying amount of related
machinery and equipment. Therefore, the management determined
that no impairment of the Cash Generating Units containing the
machinery and equipment for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

Prepaid lease payments represent cost paid for leasehold land

in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the leasehold period. The

amount to be amortised within twelve months after the end
of the reporting period amounted to US$15,449,000 (2075:
US$13,709,000) and is included in prepayments and other
receivables.
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17. B EE 17. INTANGIBLE ASSET
BHREE
Concession right
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss’000 Us$°000
IREEYER Reconciliation of carrying amount
RER At beginning of the year 26,551 27,305
5 Amortisation (753) (754)
REHER At end of the reporting period 25,798 26,551
REER At end of the reporting period
BXAR Cost 29,377 29,377
et Accumulated amortisation (3,579) (2,826)
25,798 26,551

EREELENR2012F34%KE
PIRFTEE R E R - BT
BERTAEENESE K- &
£ DERIBEET SMEBRLRE
BEERIBER  ARERPEKRE
B E R IR T CER AR R - LR IR R
BAEWYIBZH39FH - BEEFE
FHRE S o

BVEERBRAEAGTELER
BERFHRFETRENHR -

The intangible asset represents a concession right acquired as
a result of a business combination taken place in March 2012.
The concession right granted to the Group for manufacturing,
bottling, packaging, distributing and selling PepsiCo’s carbonated
soft drink and Gatorade branded products on a royalty free basis
under a specific trademark in the Mainland China is amortised on
the straight-line basis over the contract period of approximately
39 years.

Intangible asset is measured using cost model and is tested for
impairment where an indicator of impairment appears.

REVEIZAR
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18.

HELR

M2016F12A3TBE T EWE R A
BRI A WS IRER M FE 43 o

BEEAMBRRRAFERALE
HABEES -

EANHENBR

AEBERFTH Z 10 B FRADE X
2 A IR A A)([ R 6D 3 8K an 12
BDHNERE  REASEES —
REEZHENMER S - ZREE
(R B 4K 7 52 [ 72 BB 18 R R P AR
EZ00BRERTETRE -F
MERmEREERLREHES
BRREREFEFEMER DT
O e HREEE) o MR A S BN R
MERMEREEE ZRER(BHE
By —KEEZENHELEE)EB
50%  ARBESTRRAKEHEE
% Bl 195 R m PR AL B FR )4 o FRTOA
7 B 1% 8K am 422 P B ELBHY B8 X R AE AR
RAMBRRTEHAR -

EEBNEASHRRESZHEARH
AR

TRIRAREE-—FEERNDH
BRSO B R R - FREDE R
EROER - HEMBERBELR
MERS AR AT £ 58

EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

18.

SUBSIDIARIES

Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016 are shown in
note 43 to the consolidated financial statements.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding
during the year or at the end of the reporting period.

Significant judgements and assumptions

The Group does not hold more than half of the voting rights
in Tingyi Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd (“TAB"). However,
based on a contractual arrangement between the Group and one
of the other investors of TAB, the investor has agreed to follow
the Group’s voting decision in the board of directors’ meetings
of TAB. The relevant activities which significantly affect TAB's
return are determined by the board of directors of TAB based
on a simple majority vote. Since the Group's voting rights in the
board of directors’ meeting of TAB together with those of the
other investor through the contractual arrangement exceed 50%,
the directors of the Company have concluded that the Group
has control over TAB. Therefore, TAB and its subsidiaries are
consolidated in these consolidated financial statements.

Financial information of subsidiaries with individually
material non-controlling interests (“NCI”)

The following table shows the information relating to TAB,
the only subsidiary of the Group which has material NCI. The
summarised financial information represents amounts before
inter-company eliminations.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Financial information of subsidiaries with individually

BRER(E) material non-controlling interests (“NCI”) (Continued)
M2016 F R 20154
12A31H 12A31H

At At

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

DY RAERS 2 BB L] Proportion of NCI's ownership interests 47.49% 52.49%
DEIRE R 2 IR 5] * Proportion of NCI's voting rights* 50% 60%
FET FET

Uss’000 Us$°000

mENEE Current assets 1,004,714 774,230

EREEE Non-current assets 3,532,304 4,082,109

BB E Current liabilities (2,474,599) (2,652,834)

EmeaE Non-current liabilities (287,518) (342,427)

FEE Net assets 1,774,901 1,861,078

LERRERREEE Carrying amount of NCI 852,704 987,571

* TR S — R EE 2 R’ * exclude the effect of the contractual arrangement on voting right

E g e between the Group and one of the other investors.
RENEIZAR
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18. MBLR(E)

18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

BENEADBBRRES ZHMBATH
MBER(E)

Financial information of subsidiaries with individually
material non-controlling interests (“NCI”) (Continued)

HZE2016F HZE20154F

12A31H 12 A31H

Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

FET FET

Uss$’000 US$'000

e Revenue 4,904,057 5,244,232

NE i A Profit for the year 63,017 40,855

Hith 2 HEEE Other comprehensive loss (130,715) (116,206)

ZHEEEEE Total comprehensive loss (67,698) (75,351)

DR RS Profit attributable to NCl 33,757 24,016
DERREREGEEESE  Total comprehensive loss

attributable to NCI (35,957) (36,192)

B OERRERR Dividends paid to NCI 12,249 41,317

S (A) Bars%8 Net cash flows from (used in):

,%%%/ﬁb Operating activities 635,434 583,382

KEEY Investing activities (124,971) (305,928)

R EED Financing activities (264,399) (306,373)

FEEHNBARMEREENEE

R2016F12H - AEEUR SR
& 165,001,000 2= JT 58 7N 5 B Bz Bl =2
BRI 5% 2 BEITRG - A%
EREMERRZER CERRER
4751 %% 52.51% » BUKEE A &
FEADE SR AR 5% REMBRE & 58

487,812,000 7T » E It - L ##E
>*<5FM\787 812,000k T » D &ikE

mROHSEETHNRESHEZ
Fﬁﬁ’]%%ﬁi%wmgooo%n 5B
RARNRREER - W RRERE
BRARFIEIBRIEEZZS
ffEE] -

EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Change in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary

In December 2016, the Group acquired additional 5% of the
issued shares in TAB at a cash consideration of US$165,001,000,
resulting in an increase in the Group’s effective equity interests
in TAB from 47.51% to 52.51%. The carrying amount of
the 5% equity interest in TAB on the date of acquisition
was US$87,812,000. As a result, the NCI was decreased by
US$87,812,000, and the difference of US$77,189,000 between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests have decreased
and the cash consideration paid was recorded in “Transactions
with non-controlling interests reserve” within the equity in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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19. BEENTRER 19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$ 000 Us$°000
JEETR - HREANE Unlisted shares, at cost 24,510 23,610
IR iR S Share of post-acquisition results 2,460 8,192
A W B 1% K 2 WAk FI Dividend received since acquisition (652) (652)
fEH =58 Exchange difference (2,640) (1,085)
23,678 30,065
REE RS AR ZBBMAENIT - Details of the associates at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:
TEEE/
it B
Principal rEEREZ
place of ERBERERSILA
business FAMAA  Proportion of effective
BeENTFER and place of Registered  ownership interest ~ FEZHK
Name of associates incorporation capital held by the Group Principal activities
2016 2015
MMBETERNBRAR i US$10,400,000  13.12% @ 11.88% RUERIEERS
Hangzhou Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and
sale of beverages
EREEUESNBRAA e US$16,000,000  26.25% | 23.75% HEREESRM
Nanjing Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and
sale of beverages
F2(MRRERAT i US$3,500,000 49% 49% BUERHERR
Kongquan (Hangzhou) Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and
sales of candies
MER(LE)BEERAR hE US$7,300,000 45% 45% HEPERERASR
Wakodo (Shanghai) Trading Co., Ltd. # PRC Sales of milk product and
commaodity for babies
# BEEEEE O gy # English translation for identification purposes only.
BA | R A B A N B Ty AR AE 2555 51| BE All of the above associates are accounted for using the equity
EEABESHRER o method in the consolidated financial statements.

REVEIZAR 171
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19.

19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

BERFERBED T 2HBEER
TRIVRAREZE AR Z @
RISEE A S QXA AT REE M
REERIGESE -

Financial information of individually immaterial associates

The table below shows, in aggregate, the carrying amount and
the Group's share of results of associates that are not individually
material and accounted for using the equity method.

12016 F R 20154
12A31H 12H831H
At At
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
FET FEIT
Us$°000 Us$°000
R AREE Carrying amount of interests 23,678 30,065
BZE20165F  HZE2015%F
128 31H 12A31H
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
REBEFELS - Group's share of:
AFEE (BE) & (Loss) Profit for the year (5,732) 71
Hih 2 E Other comprehensive income — —
2H (FiE) Wasess Total comprehensive (loss) income (5,732) 71

BE2R A AEEREEANEAN In the opinion of the directors, no associates are individually
BERT -

7
n material to the Group.

172 ERMERRERAT
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EENTIRES 20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss'000 Us$°000
JE LIRS © LA AE Unlisted shares, at cost 77.314 75,724
FE(RU 1B 4R Share of post-acquisition results 47,684 30,374
B U BE 1% B B Uk A% ) Dividend received since acquisition (20,664) (20,664)
fEH =% Exchange difference (7,688) (2,693)
96,646 82,741
NEERAL AT ZHMAEIIT - Details of the joint ventures at the end of the reporting period are
as follows:
TEEE/
stk
Principal AEEBEEZ
place of EREEEERLA
operation/ MR Proportion of effective
BENTEHE Place of Registered  ownership interest ~ TEEH
Name of joint ventures incorporation capital held by the Group Principal activities
2016 2015
REKZRRERLA hE US$11,000000  31.82% @ 31.82% MIRKHERXER
(FIBREERRBERAA) PRC Process and sale of
Fujian Weizhen Foods Co., Ltd. (formerly agricultural products
known as Fujian Sintongho Foods Co., Ltd.)
FE (BN RRBRAT i US$24,000,000 60% 60% MIRHEREER
Kangpu (Suzhou) Food Co., Ltd. PRC Process and sale
of meat products
LEAEAERNERRT i US$28,120,000  26.25% | 23.75% RUERHEERM
Shanghai Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and
sale of beverages
EREEUESHERAR(EEEE]) +H RMB150,000,000 42% 38% HERHERM
Jinan Pepsi-cola Beverage Co., Ltd. ("JNPS”)  PRC Manufacture and
sale of beverages
TRE(LB)RHER LA i US$7,000,000  23.62% | 2138% MIIRHERS
Kagome (Shanghai) Beverages Co., Ltd. PRC Process and sale of beverages
EREFEEBRAR & RMB400,000 25% — &t BUERAEES
Beijing Zhengben Advertising Ltd. PRC Design, production and
agency of advertising
INEEBE&ERR iR AY IR All of the above joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
TR a g mER - method in the consolidated financial statements.
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20.

|/

i
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al|

EANHERBR

AEBEFRA—FHEEMNBRRFAR
B (BN RMBERARF6E0%MKRE
B o AT REBEZEEMBLARES
—REHEZRANARWZE - HERRE
EHEERTENRBEHBLHRE
BREE—BORE - Bt - AEERA
HZER T A ENEERA LRE
il -

AEEZE - HWEERAEEES
80% A 2 IFE B EAME AT
a8 F42% 2 B HEA ERE
@ o A - RIBZGFREHAMB A
AEEMREE ZHNERGE - @
REOBBEEAFZENEREB AR
BEROAFEAULRHNBERATNESS
HBiB80% IR EEFIR—B - RIES
KR AEBEEEESNSRE
ERHERTw4RES  BLSRE
R B R B SIS AR R RO B 7 SR B
M2 ERRHANAEZIF2ERAH
BRAMEMBREERSF —BURE -
AMAEERSERN AR B EL EE
BIEHIREME K RESE -

EEEZERAERAT
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20.

INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Significant judgements and assumptions

The Group has 60% voting rights in Kangpu (Suzhou) Food Co.,
Ltd. through a wholly owned subsidiary. However, based on a
contractual agreement between the wholly owned subsidiary
and another investor, the relevant activities which significantly
affect the investee’s return require the unanimous consent of all
investors. Therefore, the Group determined that it has no control
but joint control over this entity.

The Group has 42% effective ownership interest in JNPS through
a non-wholly owned subsidiary, which holds 80% direct equity
interests in JNPS. However, based on the contractual agreement
between the non-wholly owned subsidiary and other investor
of JNPS, the relevant activities which significantly affect the
JNPS's return require over 80% votes of the board of directors
of JNPS. By virtue of the Group's contractual right to appoint 4
out of 5 directors to the board of directors of JINPS, the Group
has determined that it has no control but joint control over JNPS
as the strategic financial and operating decisions relating to the
economic activities of JNPS require the unanimous consent of the
non-wholly owned subsidiary and the other investor.
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20. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Financial information of individually immaterial joint
ventures

The table below shows, in aggregate, the carrying amount and the
Group's share of results of joint ventures that are not individually
material and accounted for using the equity method.

R2016 F 20154
12HA31H 12A31H
At At
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
FET FETT
Uss$’000 Us$°000
s AREE Carrying amount of interests 96,646 82,741
HZ2016F HE20154F
12A31H 12A31H
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
REEPEL - Group's share of:
REFE WS Profit for the year 17,310 11,211
HE2mEmfas Other comprehensive income — —
2HEU AR Total comprehensive income 17,310 11,211
EEDA AEEBARENEAY In the opinion of the directors, no joint ventures are individually
NI material to the Group.
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21, AHEELRSE 21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
2016 2015
it FET FET
Note Us$’000 Us$'000
REES Investment funds (a), (b)

N AE At fair value 70,125 73,168

FETRAES Equity securities, unlisted b)
NAE At fair value 18,826 15,600

FLETRAES Equity securities, unlisted (c)
JR1E At costs 3,644 3,694
HIEEE Impairment losses (342) (342)
3,302 3,352
92,253 92,120

176 | EHEERERAT
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21.

T ESRERE (/

Kt -
(a)

BEES BRIMECOISF - A
E)ESZEE DRl EKIAR
EENERETABLE KT
REBNBERETEBLERK
S TR B A B B ([ R R R A B
SNHBRMNBEREFAE KK
RABENETL WABERAE
EHEEACTIRAEERMES
B # ° 9,987,000 7T(2015% -
9,492,000 ¢ ) E R A H & i
BEREES -

REER  BEESHAREBERIE
FTRAKRERHEBEESEEN
EREEBAGE - AREEEEH
BRARZFUNEFABREEER
BEFHAN - ©%/58,351,000% T
(20154 : 5,560,000% ) ° &
EEeWAREERFAZGER
Mk EEREBERYRELE TS
MERMFE40 ©

U E I EMEARE S 2 ERIAK
RFER — ARG 2 EE H AR
BEE RAaEFHEAABEZS
EESEZMBEANNESE[BETH
BMETRAENG  EFRRIEL
mEREZRABETER S
B AEEREHEELI LT
REHNER °

AHEESREETDATIEES

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

Note:

(a)

(b)

The investment funds represent investments in four (2075: five)
funds which were set up as limited partnership in the Cayman
Islands, limited partnership in Jersey and company with liability
limited by shares incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the
"BVI") respectively, aiming at allocating idle funds reasonably and
increasing return on asset. During the year, US$9,987,000 (2075
US$9,492,000) was paid to acquire the investment funds.

The fair values of the investment funds and unlisted equity
investments were valued by the respective investment managers or
trust administrator at the end of the reporting period. Changes in
fair value of US$8,351,000 (2015 US$5,560,000) were credited
to investment revaluation reserve. The valuation techniques and
significant inputs used in the measurement of the fair values of the
investment funds are set out in note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements.

These unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less impairment
loss at the end of each reporting period because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant and the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed. The directors are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably. The Group has no intention to dispose
of these unlisted equity securities.

The available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the

17 : following currencies:
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$‘000 US$°000
ETT us$ 89,966 76,897
AR RMB 626 13,562
= New Taiwan dollar (“NTD") 1,435 1,435
Etb Others 226 226
92,253 92,120
RETIERR

2016 Annual Report F#f

177



178

FEBTSIRERMEE | Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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22. 8 22. INVENTORIES
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$'000
R E Raw materials 162,323 140,548
RS Work in progress 10,665 10,310
BURK fh Finished goods 184,395 174,935
357,383 325,793
23. FEUWERRX 23. TRADE RECEIVABLES
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$'000
FEUW R =X Trade receivables
—$=% — From third parties 224,043 223,194
—ARRAIZEERRE — From companies controlled by a substantial
BEH 2 ZE AR shareholder of the Company 529 4,817
NS — From associates 945 1,037
—BERNH — From joint ventures 3,393 4,355
228,910 233,403
EHEERERA

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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23. FEWER (&)
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REEZHEKNIMDAEEWEE -
BRTIHEECEEHEEAR30E90
X o BRAEMER R (IR ER KRR
BEBB)NGEEAREZANRER
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23.

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The majority of the Group's sales are cash-on-delivery. The
remaining balances of sales are mainly at credit term ranging from
30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts), based on invoice
date, at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

2016 2015

FET T

Uss$’000 Us$°000

0-90XK 0 - 90 days 210,251 215,529
90 KA k£ Over 90 days 18,659 17,874
228,910 233,403

BB HMERBUE 2 e R TR

The ageing analysis of trade receivables which are past due but
not impaired is as follows:

2016 2015
FET FEIL
Uss$’000 Us$°000

2R - Past due:
30 KA Within 30 days 16,327 13,275
31290k 31-90 days 17,335 13,401
8@ 90 KX Over 90 days 7,593 10,958
41,255 37,634

ELBEERRENREER =
KEAEEZHAERFLENTE
VEF @mRNEGFELEEANE
b A& B\ Y G L AR RERERE
BE - WHEEERRELRNRA
Ym o REBI RITHEMEELL
ARPERE M E RS

45 L IR 78 HI 3k RO (E MY B R AR SR AR
B2 B PRI HAY B4 R AR AR R R

ERUERREEAARETIE -

The trade receivables that are past due but not impaired related
to a number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. The Group has not impaired these debtors
as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the directors believe that the amounts are recoverable. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances.

Receivables that are neither past due nor impaired relate to a
wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history of
default.

The trade receivables are mainly denominated in RMB.
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24. BNEAREMBELR

24. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2016 2015
BtaE FEr FET
Note Uss’000 Us$°000
BRER Prepayments to suppliers for purchase of

goods 4,445 27,475
BITRER Prepayments for purchase of equipment 3,781 3,785
TARIEER Prepaid value-added taxes 84,438 91,943
ANEERX Prepaid operating expenses 164,086 202,738
TBEAREREEG  Current portion of prepaid lease payments 6 15,449 13,709
B E TR Loan receivables 24(a) 8,639 9,327
EY — e A IR Amount due from a subcontractor 24(b) 14,616 17,164
Hity Others 80,762 62,916
376,216 429,057

24(a) B EX 24(a) Loan receivables

EWERTBEAEEZHER
RIERTEETRMEHER
HEELERBR 2FIE - WF
EWERAEER AR —
FANEERNMEEHE3.92%
£6.15%(2015%F: 3.92% =

Loan receivables represent the advances made by wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Company to certain raw materials
suppliers of the Group for their operating use. The loan
receivables are unsecured, repayable within 12 months from
the date of drawdown and bear interest ranging from 3.92%
10 6.15% (2015: from 3.92% to 6.15%) per annum.

6.15% ) E K o

ARAREFFEHUHFIETHR
BEBRT-_EARZHK
B WEEREEERZDA
EEEEARHEREERRN -

EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

The directors expected the amounts will be realised in the

next twelve months after the end of the reporting period.

The fair value of the amounts as at the end of the reporting

period approximates their corresponding carrying amount.
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24, ANEBERREMERR(E) 24. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

24(b) B — R EEERIE

24(b) Amount due from a subcontractor

ERESEFHNER6S A
B E R — AR R A — (R B R
FRRHEAEEQEER2015
1 #930,800,000 = THI4ATE
NZENEF6%WMFIRE
WHEBEHEP —BREMH—
ERAN: 5 M A S BIRE QR E
1R BREE#1,764,000E T A&
ERAREE) o

W& E H - 14,616,000% T
(20154 : 17,164,000 7T )
ARR—FANEEFELTEMNR
ERAEMEWRFIA  FAZE
(20154 : 15,400,000 3
JT)BRMFENERE  BEEHE
thIERBNEE ©

REEE BRI & A HE RN Z
e B R W — PR B R R
TR - JRE R AE Y B & K R A
SRR -

The amount due carries interest rate of 6% per annum and
is secured by a corporate guarantee provided by a related
party of one of the shareholder of the subcontractor to the
Group (2015: approximately US$30,800,000 of the total
advances bear interest at 6% per annum and are secured
by a corporate guarantee provided by a related party of
one of shareholder of the subcontractor to the Group. The
remaining balance of approximately of US$1,764,000 is
unsecured and interest-free.)

At the end of reporting period, US$14,616,000 (20175:
US$17,164,000) is repayable within one year which was
classified under prepayment and other receivables and
USS$NIl (2015: US$15,400,000) is repayable in the second
year which was classified under other non-current assets.

At the end of the reporting period, none of the loan
receivables and amount due from a subcontractor was
due but unpaid and no provision had been made for non-
repayment of the advances and interest.

REVEIZAR
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

25. BERkERBEEER 25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2016 2015

FETT FET

Uss$000 Us$'000

RITEB MRS Bank balances and cash 1,467,059 1,011,652

EIRRITER Pledged bank deposits 6,098 12,048
REERERERIIT As stated in the consolidated

statement of cash flows 1,473,157 1,023,700

RITERE TER - EREHASE
E-RIETRESRE(BRERITA
HRER)MRITREZER M

R R RAREERATIEET

The pledged bank deposits are secured for general banking and
trade finance facilities, including the issuance of bank acceptance
bills, granted to the Group by banks.

The cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following

H : currencies:
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 US$°000
AR RMB 1,286,171 946,022
ET us$ 178,283 61,769
BT EUR 667 216
=Y NTD 6,370 12,808
HAth Others 1,666 2,885

ERAKBZINERREEERR
ERGEMBRERME 9 -

Details of the Group’s foreign currency risk and credit risk
discussion are set out in note 39 to the consolidated financial
statements.

182 ERMERRERAT
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BITRA 26. ISSUED CAPITAL
2016 2015
BRHEE FET BingE FET
No. of shares US$000 | No. of shares Us$000
EE Authorised:
EM%0.005% T Ordinary shares of US$0.005 each
LEk 7,000,000,000 35,000 ' 7,000,000,000 35,000
BEIRER Issued and fully paid:

REL) At the beginning of the year 5,602,871,360 28,014 | 5,603,759,360 28,019
IR 2 Shares issued under share
B2k option scheme 1,630,000 9 350,000 2
Wt el 8 Share repurchased - — (1,238,000) @)
REHER At the end of the reporting period 5,604,501,360 28,023 | 5,602,871,360 28,014

RARER - 1,630,000 BERRFEEIT{E
LA 32 B8 78 2 71,630,000 i A% A%
% - R {E51,968,000F 7T » Hfb
9,000 ETLFT AE BT - M4
1,959,000 ETLEt ARG EERR © 5
FN 608,000 3£ 7T BB AR (A A e
ERMEER - ZERERZSHE
BB FRMNZH RSk -

During the year, 1,630,000 options were exercised to subscribe for
1,630,000 ordinary shares of the Company at a consideration of
US$1,968,000, of which US$9,000 was credited to issued capital
and the balance of US$1,959,000 was credited to the share
premium account. In addition, US$608,000 has been transferred
from the share-based payment reserve to the share premium
account. These shares rank pari passu with all existing shares in all
respects.

BASE SHARE PREMIUM
2016 2015
Uss$’000 Us$°000
REF) At the beginning of the year 63,900 65,421
RIEBE IR AT 213897 2 %19 Shares issued under share option scheme 2,567 698
% 17 [21 B Shares repurchased — (2,219)
REER At the end of the reporting period 66,467 63,900

RIEFAESE QAR - B 28 G
BRTBENE  TwENAREHE
A BT EETRODEMEH
RetaBHERERMNEER

B aERZERRREMNERS
RBNEZIRTE e

EREARERREZBERT AR
A Z B R B AT IR TR - AR
RARDIRRBIDEENERERR
KBRS 2B

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, where a
company issues shares at a premium, whether for cash or
otherwise, a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the value
of the premiums on their shares shall be transferred to share
premium account.

The application of the share premium account is governed by the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders
subject to the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and
Articles of Association and provided that immediately following
the distribution the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business.

REVEIZAR
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

28. f#fE 28. RESERVES
BHOBRR
BERAkE
Transactions REEfE  NEER
BAEERE EHERE  withnon- HEEERE  ERE B BRERE
Capital ~ Remeasur- controllng  Exchange Investment  Property  —REH Sharebased  REEA
redemption ement interests translation revaluation revaluation General  payment  Retained ]
Teserve  feseve  feseve feseve feserve  reserve  reserve  reseve profits Total
7 7 7 7 7 £ FET 7T 7T 7T
ussoo0 - Ussoo0  USSO00  USSO00  UsSOD  USSOD  USSOD  UsSO0  USSOOD  USSOOD
RO15E1518 At 1 January 2015 4 (9,621) 161,430 351,587 11862 - 47333 5153 189,950 2,940,117
KEREH Profi for the year - - - - - - - — %630 256340
A2 E(BR)ME Other comprehensive (loss) income
RERTBALERE Remeasurement of defined
benefits obligations - (9.926) - - - - - - - (9926)
EXzE Eichange difference on consoldation - - - (17963 - - - - — (11963
AEEESHEELLEZEY  Fairvalue changes in availablefor-
sale financial assets - - - - 5560 - - - - 5560
FEEMETRINE Reclasifcation adjustment relating
SRAEY to avalable-for-sale financial
ERREE assets disposed of during the year - - - - (5736) - - - - (5736)
NERTHRNRE Surplus on revaluation of properties
E and prepaid ease payments - - - - - 2,026 - - - 2,026
EEERLED Effect of deferred tax of properties
REEEEER and prepaid lease payments - - - - - (506) - - - (506)
A2 ECRE(GR) Total other comprehensive
WEiE (loss) income, net of tax - 9.926) — (119630 (176) 1520 - - — (188214
AEE2E(ER)NEETE Total comprehensive
(loss) income for the year = (9,926) - (179,632) (176) 1520 - - 256,340 68,126
BRDARREZRE Transactions with owners
of the Company:
REEAE Contributions and distrbution
EREERNTRZGE Equit setted share-based transactions - - - - - - - 9,089 - 9,089
REERET SR T/ RE Shares issued under share option scheme - - - - - - - (1) - (1)
BHEREE 014 F R SRS 2014 final dividend approved and paid - - - - - - - —  (200067)  (200,067)
ki EE Shares repurchased 7 - - - - - - - - 7
ERERBER Transfer from retained profis - - - - - - 13754 - (1375 -
EANRRRRAAE Total transactions with owners
of the Company 1 - - - - - 13754 8,962 (213821)  (191,098)
RO15E128318 At 31 December 2015 5 (19,547) 161,430 171,95 11,686 1520 487,086 60494 1942469 2817145
184 RMEZERERAD R

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

28. RESERVES (Continued)

BHURR
BHRARE
Transactions REER  MRER
RpREGRE ERERE  withnon- HRERE  ERE BB BRBRA
Capital ~ Remeasur- controlling  Exchange Investment  Property  —Mfif Sharebased  REER
redemption ement interests translation revaluation revaluation General  payment  Retained ]
reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total

Fir Fir Fir FEr ] ] i Fir Fir Fir
Ussooo  Ussooo  USsOo0  USSOd0  USSOGD USSO00  USSUBD USSOO0  USSO0 USSO0

R16E151R At 1 January 2016 5 (19,547) 161,430 171,955 11,686 1,520 487,086 60494 1942469 2,817,145
TER R Profitfor the year - - - - - - - — 176884 176,884
2T (BB 4E Other comprehensive (loss) income
AERAIEE ERE Remeasurement of defined
benefits obligations — 12,088 — — — — - - — 12,088
EXZE Bxchange difference on consolidation - - - (283,46) - - - - - (283.6)

TREESHEENAEZET  Fairvalue changes in avaiable-for-

sale financial assets - - - - 8,351 - - - - 8,351
FEEMETRIE Redlssfication adjustment relating
tHEEL to avalable-or-sale financial
ERERE assets dlisposed of during the year - - - - (6,862) - - - - (6:862)
A2 A (ER) haEE Total other comprehensive
(loss) income = 12,088 - (283240) 1,489 = = = - (269,669)
RERRE(BR)NEAE Total comprehensive
(loss) income for the year = 12,088 - (283246) 1489 = = - 176884 (92,785)
EALARRZRA Transactions with owners
of the Company:
REEDE Contributions and distribution
BREERARZE Equity settled share-based transactions - - - - - - - 8,400 - 8,400
RERRE SR TR Shares issued under share option scheme - - - - - - - (608) - (608)
BRIEXT Share option lapsed - - - - - - - (488) 48 -
BIEREE015ERERE 2015 final dvidend approved and paid - - - - - - - - (18170)  (128170)
EREREEN Transfer from retained profis - - - - - - W - () -
= = = = = = 34413 7304 (162,095)  (120,378)
HEEIEY Changes in ownershjp interests
BEYLAISIEONELR  Change in ownership nterest
EEERY in subsidiaries that does not result
in aloss of control - - (78.492) - - - - - - (718,492
EANARRRAAE Total transactions with owners
of the Company = = (18,492) = = = 34413 7,304 (162,005 (198,870)
R216E12831H At 31 December 2016 5 (7.459) 82,938 (111,201) 13175 1,520 521,499 67798 1957258 2,525,490
Hu2E(BE)WESHEKIER T No income tax effect arose from each component of other
2016 TR BFSHIFE - comprehensive (loss) income in 2016.
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BOhBELEFEDIREREHREZA
AEABEBEEHEARARDZ

AR

EffERHE

EHEFEIRESTENERTF
REBMBEZEMRE  FBIR

REF BB IEHRERM L)

BOBRRESRZRE

HAOBRRESXZFREEIRES
FHEREREIMESNE QAR
S AT EEHREEH MR - &

BIRR &R 6 MBS BmER M 5 3(b)

SHNERERRE

SN B E R 2 R MR E TR IE
AARBRINEBRT 2 GFTHE -
BRI AR A B SRR I RE 3(m) ©

REBMGERE

REEHERBIRESHELS

BITHREENSRAEA R EE

MR - FHEINRRERE M REK

B EE 3() ©

EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on
repurchases and cancellations of the Company’s own shares.

Remeasurement reserve

Remeasurement reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability as set out in
note 3(s) to the consolidated financial statements.

Transactions with non-controlling interests reserve

Transactions with non-controlling interests reserve has been set
up and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies
adopted for the changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a
subsidiary which do not result in a loss of control as set out in
note 3(b) to the consolidated financial statements.

Exchange translation reserve

Exchange translation reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for foreign
currency translation as set out in note 3(m) to the consolidated
financial statements.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
changes of fair value in available-for-sale financial assets as set out
in note 3(j) to the consolidated financial statements.



A MISIRARMEE | Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28.

29.

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

REE) 28. RESERVES (Continued)
MEERERE Property revaluation reserve

ZONFEEHERBNRLIERS TR
ERELLHBOEECERA
BB TRESHEODE ¥
BRMERE BMRNEGRA M HRAMNE
(M ERTEGR °

— R

REFPEEERD - FEMELQF
AR —FETPREBRBREEN(RR
TEERAORRARTENEA
AlZEERBAZY])10% 2 5KIA
BEE-RER- W —RRHEEZE
HMEARTEMNBEAREMARERZ

The property revaluation reserve was set up to deal with the
surplus or deficit arising from the revaluation of properties and
prepaid lease payment in accordance with the accounting policies
adopted for property, plant and equipment as set out in note 3(c)
to the consolidated financial statements.

General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC
subsidiaries are required to appropriate to the general reserve an
amount not less than 10% of the amount of profit after taxation
(as reported in the respective statutory financial statements of the
PRC subsidiaries prepared in accordance with the PRC accounting
regulations). If the accumulated general reserve reaches 50%

50% B+ 2% N 5 0] B8 B E(E (] i of the registered capital of the respective PRC subsidiaries, the
B o subsidiary may not be required to make any further appropriation.
BRERE Share-based payment reserve

BhEFRBEARTASEERR
HARTEZBERERNEHARZA
REZED  XREFSAERERE
AR R BT 2 R - #1575
TRINERE M TSR RE 3(1)

URSEEEROXT XS

BB ERMBIRESEI([5E )
ZIRFRDAEN2008FE3 A20R®
B ZETElZ BN B2 EE (G
M) WRER AL IS H AL EEH
AR °

29.

Share-based payment reserve comprises the fair value at the grant
date of unexercised share options granted to employees of the
Group and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for share-based payments as set out in note 3(t) to the
consolidated financial statements.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

The Company's share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to a resolution passed on 20 March 2008. The Scheme
is a share incentive scheme and is established to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions the eligible participants (as defined
below) had or may have made to the Group.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

29.

DESEERD XN 2R S (4

ESQUREEERTUTALE
Pt -

() RARLREMEBEARNTMAEE
RFEMES  THRABXSH
EE :

(i) RAMEMBRARNENES
(BREIFNTEELBILIENTT
Bx): R

(ii) Qﬂ&ﬁﬁﬁ%”&ﬁﬁ’\]&ﬁ%ﬁ
- A L@% 1%%% ’ EEZ?S&
RKIE -

BRa& A BRI S HEAE - RZ AT B R
RARZHMBRETEIME T2
ERESRZRMHDEE TEBRAN
NAIR R UL ET 81E B (B12008
3A20B) 2B ETRMEI10% °
C,ié.f%tEl ERTHEHEERESHN
48 B8 B 7 5132,306,500 8% (2015
fﬁ.- 122,158,500/ ) + #1 /& 7~ A 7]
REMEBERRE TERESTSE
B2 31TRHM2.36%(20154F -
2.19%) »

BR2EEEZ S E M IERE
TAZENERSRTRE(BRERT
ERARITE2BRE)  EEFRRT
Bz 2@AAATREBEBERTH
Hﬂﬁ—irﬁ?fﬁﬁiﬁﬁ‘ﬂ% e ZMN1% R
REVIE T /AR R RIBIREHBLE

EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

29.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

The Board of Directors may, at its discretion, grant an option to:-

(i)  any full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;

(i) any directors (including non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries; and

(i) any advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers and agents of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders, the
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme and under any other share option
schemes of the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10%
of the total number of shares in issue at the time the Scheme
was adopted by the shareholders of the Company (i.e. 20 March
2008). At the end of reporting period, the total number of shares
in respect of which options had been granted to its employees
and directors was 132,306,500 (2075: 122,158,500), representing
2.36% (2015: 2.19%) of the shares of the Company in issue at the
time the Scheme is adopted by the shareholders of the Company.

The total number of shares issued and may be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company (including both exercised
and outstanding options) to an individual in any 12-month period
up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares in issue
as at the date of grant. Any further grant of options in excess of
this 1% limit shall be subject to the shareholders’ approval.
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DESEEROXN2RZ (&)

TEEHEFTENESRRE - M1T
EEFIIDROBRDEBRERT
BB R Tl M Y (& ¢ (i) Bt £
REPRAESR T B AT 5 (82 3 A B S PT
B IGUTE R (i) Bt By (R
ZE=EE -

BREAINTENRESGR
T MEBREZITERATZRET
BZI10F - BEESNRETASHF
BT/ HEZDF IR ENRKF
REVARE HEREERET
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ER T ZEREFBEN2016F &
2015 12 A3 MEBEER ZZE W0
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

29.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

The exercise price is determined by the Company’s Board of
Directors, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company's shares.

The period during which an option may be exercised will be
determined by the Company’s Board of Directors, save that no
option may be exercised more than 10 years after it has been
granted. The options will be vested either after five years from the
date of grant or immediate upon attainment of the retirement
age as specified in the Scheme. A nominal consideration of HK$1
is paid by each option holder for each lot of share option granted.
Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one
ordinary share of the Company.

Details of share options granted by the Company pursuant to the
Scheme and the share options outstanding as at 31 December
2016 and 2015 are as follows:

il
REZE
Number of RITENEREHRR
®FAH share options Number of share TEE TR
Grant date granted options outstanding Exercise price  Exercisable period
2016 2015 HK$
20083 H20H 11,760,000 4,564,000 4,864,000 9.28 2013F3H21HZ
20 March 2008 2018%F3H20H
21 March 2013 to
20 March 2018
2009F4H22H 26,688,000 12,700,000 14,030,000 9.38 2014F4H23HZE
22 April 2009 2019F4H22H
23 April 2014 to
22 April 2019
20104 H1H 15,044,000 11,851,000 12,079,000 18.57 2015F47318=
1 April 2010 2020F3H31H

1 April 2015 to
31 March 2020
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29. UESEEROXNZRE (&) 29.

ERFZEREFBREN2016F K
201512 A3 MBEEERN Z & &

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

Details of share options granted by the Company pursuant to the
Scheme and the share options outstanding as at 31 December

() 2016 and 2015 are as follows: (Continued)
il
IREEE
Number of RITENBEREHE
®FAH share options Number of share TEE TEH
Grant date granted options outstanding Exercise price  Exercisable period
2016 2015 HK$
2011 F4A12H 17,702,000 14,958,000 15,084,000 19.96 2016F4A12HZE
12 April 2011 202148118
12 April 2016 to
11 April 2021
201294 A 26 H 9,700,000 8,898,000 8,868,000 20.54 2017%F4826H=
26 April 2012 20224 H25H
26 April 2017 to
25 April 2022
20134 5H27H 11,492,000 10,256,000 10,454,000 20.16 2018%F5H27H=
27 May 2013 2023%F5H26H
27 May 2018 to
26 May 2023
201494 A17H 12,718,500 11,744,000 11,918,500 22.38 2019F47817H=
17 April 2014 2024F4H16H
17 April 2019 to
16 April 2024
2015F 6 ASH 17,054,000 16,434,000 17,054,000 16.22 20206 A5H=
5 June 2015 2025%F6 H4H
5 June 2020 to
4 June 2025
201647 A4H 10,148,000 10,148,000 — 7.54 2021%7A4B%
4 July 2016 2026F7H3H
4 July 2021 to
3 July 2026
A|E 132,306,500
Total
B EERERAR
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29.

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)

Movements in the number of options outstanding and their

weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

2016 2015
hnEEF 1 pillk: B2
THEE 1718
Weighted Weighted
average HBREHA average FEARIEEIE
exercise Number of exercise  Number of
price options price options
HK$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
REH) At the beginning of year 17.36 94,351 17.65 79,743
RERTTE Exercised during the year 9.36 (1,630) 9.38 (350)
RE AR Forfeited during the year 17.64 (806) 20.37 (2,096)
RERK Lapsed during the year 19.34 (510) — —
REAFRL Granted during the year 7.54 10,148 16.22 17,054
R&EHEAR At the end of the
reporting period 16.50 101,553 17.36 94,351

RITER FRATENBERED
niEFHREEIS3B L (2015
F:1749/87,) HEEHAR - B
& BGRB8 B i IR 202 7,850,000
(20154 : 11,997,000) °

MR2016F12A318H  MATTHERE
BENMETEHBRTELNEARS.62
F(2015F :6.164F) - NEHEH -
AT 4710 B IR A I 252 58,686,000
(20154 : 53,620,000) » R # &
H « B[ 7T (E B8 AR BE 1 I 4 F 15 77
& 1B 5316548 7L (20154 - 15.86
JBIL) °

The weighted average share price at the date of share options
exercised during the year was HK$9.53 (2075: HK$17.49). The
number of share options vested during the reporting period was
7,850,000 (2015: 11,997,000).

The options outstanding at 31 December 2016 had a weighted
average remaining contractual life of 5.62 years (20715: 6.16
years). At the end of the reporting period, the number of
exercisable options was 58,686,000 (2075: 53,620,000) with
weighted average exercise price of HK$16.54 (2075: HK$15.86).
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29. UHEEREERDIZINAZRE(E) 29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)
BRERTFTEAZ A ALEBENKERE The fair value of the share options granted is measured at the
TG MANE - A BRI date of grant, using the binomial option pricing model, taking
HErTEERET BEXIHELAR into account the terms and conditions of the share-based
EENBELEAAEERNZR arrangement. The fair value calculated is inherently subjective and
B AREBEZEAEETFELET uncertain due to the assumptions made and the limitations of the
BT TEEREBEAALERERZ model used. The inputs into the model are as follows:
BRI -
il R®¥H
ZDRE ZHmE
sk B SR/ B THER ERBRER BHREE
Fairvalue  Share price 8RB ZHE  FEHRE BHTES  Expected
atgrantdate atgrantdate Exercise price  Risk-free  Expected  Expected  dividend
Grant date HKS$/share HK$/share HK$/share interest rate  volatility life yield
200843 H20R 374 8.55 9.28 4.37% 40% 104 2.0%
20 March 2008 10 years
20094 A 22H 334 9.37 9.38 2.51% 36% 106 2.0%
22 April 2009 10 years
20104 418 724 18.42 18.57 4.10% 33% 106 2.0%
01 April 2010 10 years
20114644128 761 19.96 19.96 4.30% 31% 104 2.0%
12 April 2011 10 years
2012%4726H 7.75 20.54 20.54 4.21% 34% 10F 2.0%
26 April 2012 10 years
201354278 7.17 20.05 20.16 4.12% 26% 106 1.5%
27 May 2013 10 years
20144 A17H 8.30 22.35 22.38 4.93% 29% 106 2.0%
17 April 2014 10 years
2015F6A5H 4.90 15.92 16.22 4.00% 25% 10F 2.0%
5 June 2015 10 years
201657 H4H 247 7.54 7.54 3.52% 30% 10F 2.5%
4 July 2016 10 years
B ERERERAR
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30.
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29.

30.

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

The expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company's share price over the last one year of
share option granted. The variables and assumptions used in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

2016 2015
k=3 FET FZETL
Note Uss’000 Us$°000
SREE (8fF) - Financial asset (liabilities) -
FIEEREPIAN Derivatives not designated as

PTETA hedging instruments (30a)
F 5 HA Interest rate swap (“IRS") 67 (24)
RN E MR E G H Cross currency interest rate swaps (“CCS") (22,045) (9,056)
(21,978) (9,080)

30(a) FEEAHHITANITETA

W& B H R R B ECCS
MIRSH) tk M & & o 5l
/160,803,000 7t A
80,000,000 7T ° HTH T EH
ZEfEAR A A E R BB
FETBBSF - KEBGY
BEETETAMNBHNRRER
NEIFHITHAREZE (0K
31FTRE & ) B A B HINE A0 A1) &
EEm O BERFAYEHRTA
MEZ  MEEENAAEE
BHEEIERTHER - AFE
A& B 4% 59,706,000 % 7T
(20154 : 7,514,000% 7T ) &9
CCSHAMIRSZHM AR BEE
EIEREETABR ©

ARt ERAARBEIKRES
REBENHERMMEREA
SRR AR A MTSIOR R 40 -

30(a) Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments

The notional principal amount of the outstanding CCS and
IRS at the end of the reporting period was US$160,803,000
and US$80,000,000 respectively. The maturities of the
derivatives are expiring after more than 1 year but not
exceeding 5 years at the end of the reporting period. The
objective of these derivatives entered into by the Group is
to mitigate the foreign exchange and interest rate exposure
arising from the RMB Notes (as defined in note 31) issued
by the Company but do not qualify for hedge accounting
and their corresponding changes in fair values have been
recognised in profit or loss. During the year, losses on
change in fair value of CCS and IRS arrangements in an
aggregrate amount of US$9,706,000 (2075: US$7,514,000)
was charged to profit or loss.

The valuation techniques and significant inputs used in the
measurement of the financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are set out in note 40 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

31. BERE

31. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

2016 2015
FET FET
Uss’000 Us$’000
IRITE Bank loans:
R Secured 91,426 92,403
K Unsecured 1,402,258 1,676,458
1,493,684 1,768,861
AR IR Unsecured notes 816,291 680,704
2,309,975 2,449,565
BEEBE The maturity of the interest-bearing
% 21 25 borrowings is as follows:
1ER Within one year 1,319,378 1,123,198
FE2F In the second year 353,334 726,015
FIFEFSF In the third to fifth years, inclusive 573,591 600,352
(BREEE2F)
AFELE Over five years 63,672 —
2,309,975 2,449,565
wWoBRRB B BN Portion classified as current liabilities (1,319,378) (1,123,198)
SEREE D Non-current portion 990,597 1,326,367
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$'000
RIEEF R HET AR Analysis of the amount due based on scheduled
HEJZ BIER D4 payment dates set out in the loan agreements
(W 2B AT IR Bk (ignoring the effect of any repayment on
AR ERGERNTE) demand clause) is as follow:
15K Within one year 1,219,378 1,033,198
FE2F In the second year 353,334 816,015
EIFEFESF In the third to fifth years, inclusive
(BRER2F) 673,591 600,352
AFMNUE Over five years 63,672 —
2,309,975 2,449,565
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31.

H

BERERE(E)

A B & & # 198,585,000 JT(2015
4 :90,000,000% 7t ) B & — & &
ERFGETEEARNERESA
BASLOR T _EABNHENER
T EXBEEE BEBEFEYLF
EHEBEASTTHEEENZKE
# EEEETEREATBEE -

ot F ¥ EFE R K EBE3.05%(2015
F 1 2.25%) o

BEEERBHERAIIAR -

IRITEIFE SRR OE R RIERE
EHhE M ERBRE THAELY
w=E - 8o A#152,617,000%
JT * 96,809,000 JT [ 235,844,000
X JL(20154F : 154,498,000 JT *
86,618,000% Jr * 256,887,000 %
JT) o B BERKIFERRERITEE
RIERRAQ R BT 2 BIKRRERAE
PR o R L EIKIRIRI TR KA ZEARE
BT s XXIEREZHRE -

M20164F 12 A31 B 2 B Z 4%
PEMELTEERER -@BAR
AR 2012F 6 A20 H T AT A%
/500,000,000 3 7T & £ 3K 7 2 &
([ZETEE]D  REEBH ETE
& /) BR M (8 {8 5 499,297,000 7T
(20154 : 497,852,000 ir ) B
BET—FRIHNE BEH(2015
F:EBEF)  ELEEH2012F6
HA20H # A F F %&3.875% 5 & -
2012412 20 MAIAE2017F
6A208 58 ¥ FIHABE—
o DRIESE B 20812 B 20
HXf e

31.

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)

Interest-bearing borrowings of US$198,585,000 (2075:
US$90,000,000), with a clause in their terms that gives the lender
an overriding right to demand repayment without notice or with
notice period of less than 12 months at its sole discretion, are
classified as current liabilities even though the directors do not
expect that the lenders would exercise their rights to demand
repayment.

The weighted average effective interest rate on the interest-
bearing borrowings is 3.05% (2015: 2.25%) per annum.

Interest-bearing borrowings are carried at amortised cost.

The Group’s secured bank loans are pledged by certain
investment properties, property, plant and equipment and prepaid
lease payments with net carrying amount of approximately
US$152,617,000, US$96,809,000 and US$235,844,000 (20175:
US$154,498,000, US$86,618,000 and US$256,887,000)
respectively. The unsecured interest-bearing borrowings consist of
unsecured notes issued by the Company and unsecured bank loans
which are not pledged. Certain of the unsecured bank loans were
covered by several cross guarantee arrangements amongst the
Group's entities.

Included in unsecured notes as at 31 December 2016 were two
listed unsecured notes. Unsecured notes with an aggregate
principal amount of US$500,000,000 were issued by the Company
on 20 June 2012 (the "US$ Notes”). The carrying value of the
US$ Notes at the end of the reporting period is US$499,297,000
(2015: US$497,852,000) and is included in the interest-bearing
borrowings with maturity within one year (2075 the second
year). The US$ Notes bear interest from 20 June 2012 at 3.875%
per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on 20 June and 20
December of each year, beginning on 20 December 2012 and will
mature on 20 June 2017.
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

31.

EERBE(4

20158 A6H + & 1 & # 17
1,000,000,0007C A R # 7 4 i #
EBRTARBERE] -
ﬁﬁfzz,ﬁﬁﬁfﬁz%mamaooo%n
(20154 : 152,852,000 7x ) » I
BRENRIEBBERE ZF(20154F :
FE-FEZERF)IZAERBEEAN - A
REZEBAEGFEFE 4.375% 07
X #£2015F8 A6 B R E - 7
EHHAB2016F8A6EMNS
FH8HA6H  WH2018F8HA6H

FIE -

ETEBEMAREZR (GRI EhE
EHER DR MEESRHE
PRAGE LT - ELEBEMAREZE
HE2016F 12831 BIRETH R
EBMAREE - 9 51%4503,050,000
3 7T M 142,690,000 % 7T (20154 -
508,000,000 3 it J 149,770,000 %
) WELEMEERERAEARQF
B0 4 3R R 22 40 B LA 3R B IR TR AR
HRREEETZEREMA

TRBBENERTERLHS
RITEEERAKEERETHH
R L & o QD%KE@iﬁi@% :
EPRANRERANBRFEER

\’\‘HHF

\:I:lr'—a

— Lk

THBTELEROE
b E—%EE’JEH‘%EMH’U&
W ARRERNEBEE
BPiE LR HEARITE ERE
EHNER - AEENRSDERKRE
BrE—SHBERHINGEES T BR
®M 39 REEBAN - REE
REMBAEERENRZLY (2015
F:fE) -
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31.

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)

On 6 August 2015, the Company issued unsecured notes with
an aggregate principal amount of RMB1,000,000,000 (the “RMB
Notes”). The carrying amount of the RMB Notes at the end of
reporting period is US$143,303,000 (2075. US$152,852,000)
and is included in the interest-bearing borrowings with maturity
in the second year (2015: in the third to the fifth years). The RMB
Notes bear interest from 6 August 2015 at the rate of 4.375%
per annum, payable annually in arrear on 6 August in each year,
commencing on 6 August 2016 and will mature on 6 August
2018.

The US$ Notes and RMB Notes (collectively, the “Listed
Unsecured Notes”) are listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited. The fair value of the US$ Notes and RMB Notes
as at 31 December 2016, based on the quoted market price, was
US$503,050,000 and US$142,690,000 (2075: US$508,000,000
and US$149,770,000) respectively. The Listed Unsecured Notes
are the unsecured obligations of the Company and they rank
at least equally with other present and future unsecured and
unsubordinated obligations.

Some of the banking facilities are subject to the fulfillment of
covenants relating to certain of the ratios of consolidated financial
position, as are commonly found in lending arrangements with
financial institutions. If the Group were to breach the covenants,
the drawn down facilities would become repayable on demand.

The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants
and the scheduled repayments of the term loans and does
not consider it probable that the relevant banks will exercise
its discretion to demand for repayment so long as the Group
continues to meet these requirements. Further details of the
Group's financial management of liquidity risk are set out in note
39 to the consolidated financial statements. Throughout the
reporting period, none of the covenants relating to drawn down
facilities had been breached (2075: None).
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31. EE{EE(E) 31. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)
AEBIZREBERE D 2 AFERER An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group's total
B2AMIRAT borrowings by type are as follows:

2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
& 7E FI| =& At fixed rates 833,568 723,825
EB)FE At floating rates 1,476,407 1,725,740
2,309,975 2,449,565
BERBEUTIE,SE The interest-bearing borrowings are denominated in the following
currencies:
2016 2015
FET FZET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
AR RMB 638,679 505,862
ETT us$ 1,671,296 1,939,815
BT EUR — 3,888
B B B NE R b K M) 2 & B ) Details of the Group's foreign currency risk and interest rate risk
WEE - RSB IREMEE39 discussion are set out in note 39 to the consolidated financial
EES I statements.

32. ETR/RAEME 32. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

REMNETE Defined contribution plans

AEERFAETR BELBER
B2Mohlm+E FERkaES
Hb 77 BT 4B A ) 5RE (R RET B - 1R
HAREEFEA ﬁﬁt—raJrilJEﬁéi
HEBMZETADIELER - K
SEEXN LS ANERN - T
Z\i%,\EZHEPI BEMAEET
RIRE R B R ZRH o

The Group participates in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC, Hong
Kong and Taiwan for its PRC, Hong Kong and Taiwan employees
respectively, whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the relevant
portion of the payroll of these employees to the pension scheme
to fund the benefits. The Group has no obligation for the
payment of retirement and other post-retirement benefits for the
PRC, Hong Kong and Taiwan employees other than the monthly
contributions described above.
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32. BIEFIE 32. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)
RERHTE Defined benefit plan
REBNTNAMBESEREREBIEHRATE The Group has a defined benefit plan for its Taiwan employees.

BAEHE - AEERBREEME
EEEWAERATEBNHEE
AR o @ FEHE - DAE B k7% & 5
L6 BANFHTFERER - K
SEHATEMNAENEELREHE
VREEMEREERNAES QA
([ZHEEEVNDFTE - B 2B
Hi hRBEEMEERINN2016F
12 A31 BUATEET B ALAA TR AN A
1 -

AEBEHEATRAAEMEEZ
BEWF ALRE T HMRREZFA

The Group has not maintained any plan asset and bears the full
cost of all the plan benefits. The benefits are calculated based
on the length of service and average monthly salary for the final
six months of employment. The Group’s obligation in respect of
the defined benefit plan is calculated by an independent actuary,
Messrs. Willis Towers Watson, Taiwan Branch (“Willis Towers
Watson”). The latest actuarial valuation was performed by Willis
Towers Watson as at 31 December 2016 using the projected unit
credit method.

The amounts included in the consolidated statement of financial
position arising from the obligation of the Group in respect of its

NEBEZZSHMT - defined benefit plan and their movements in the present value of
defined benefit obligations are as follows:
2016 2015
FET FZET
Uss’000 Us$°000
REF At beginning of year 42,901 28,702
KFE RS AS Current service cost 3,346 2,718
FEBAR Interest expense 1,182 1,212
4,528 3,930
EHHE Remeasurements:
MBBEFAEEE L Actuarial (gains) losses arising from changes
FEE ()1 xR in financial assumptions (5,977) 3,470
KHREEEY Actuarial (gains) losses arising from
BE () Ex experience adjustments (10,565) 9,759
(16,542) 13,229
SRR Benefit payment — (1,597)
ME N =5 Exchange differences (1,289) (1,363)
(1,289) (2,960)
REER At end of the reporting period 29,598 42,901
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EIRNERE)

REBME (@)

RBEAENEERR

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

32. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Defined benefit plan (Continued)

The significant assumptions used for the actuarial valuation were:

2016 2015

% %

IR % Discount rate 3.00 2.85

T8 EA 57 B - 1@ Expected rate of salary increases 8.00 10.00
REED STETEHEREKNAE The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to reasonable
B st EE R ERANE E 2B possible changes for each significant actuarial assumption as at

EOWWT ¢ the end of the reporting period is as follows:
2016 2015
REBNEE REBNEME

i} -214 B

B e Change in EEEak-2(d Change in

Change in  defined benefit Changein  defined benefit

assumption obligation assumption obligation

FRE Discount rate +/-0.5% -3.20% / +3.41% +-0.5%  -3.45%/+3.65%

EHE MR Expected rate of salary increases +-05% +3.47% [ -3.30% +-05%  +3.61%/-3.44%

tRBRESINEREEEEER
BROEEAREEPRE  MEMRKR
RRFETE - AEERKR LA 6
Rig Dt fRFR MRS S &YW
AR ESHELA - A BRGN
FRAERNIEE R ERME TR
BN AR E AR BCA B = IR
BRAIER ) » REE T AMIE
ERR\ECANFREAF LAF
HBURE DT -

The above sensitivity analyse is prepared based on a reasonable

possible change in each actuarial assumption used, with other

assumptions held constant. Other actuarial assumptions may
also change with the above assumptions. Such change is not
accounted for in the above analyses. The projected unit credit

method is used to determine the present value of the defined

benefit obligations and the related current service cost and where

applicable the past service cost. The same method and the type

of actuarial assumptions were used in preparing the sensitivity

analyses for the current and previous year.
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32. BIEREE(

32. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

REBME (@)

RAEBANETCHMEFHERE
6.73F (20154 : 7.234F) »

RIBELEHE aEBEEAENE
260 I FHERRER -

ARAERMFERBERFEFEE
EASETETINESTHERT
BHM®EE AR -t RRR AR
REMIE BB ST

Defined benefit plan (Continued)

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation
is 6.73 years (2015: 7.23 years).

Under the plan, the Taiwan employees can be entitled to
retirement benefits on the attainment of a retirement age of 60.

The Group has no funding arrangement and expects no
contribution to be paid in respect of the defined benefit plan as
the defined benefit plan does not maintain any plan assets. The
expected maturity analysis of the undiscounted pension benefits is

as follows:
2016 2015
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$°000
15R Within 1 year 4,675 2,862
HE1FER2ER More than 1 year but within 2 years 1,463 4,079
B2 FER5FR More than 2 years but within 5 years 9,321 11,073
HBiE5F Over 5 years 44,050 79,819
59,509 97,833

33. EIEHE 33. DEFERRED TAXATION

REBFEILERBEGEEEHOT - The movements for the year in the Group’s net deferred tax

liabilities are as follows:

2016 2015

FET FZET

Uss$’000 Us$°000

REFH) At beginning of year 172,805 145,478

HE =R Exchange difference 1,588 1,354
MEARAESE 2 Withholding tax paid on distributions of

BB earnings by subsidiaries (34,161) (7,032)

FTALRE WK R Charge to consolidated income statement 32,211 32,499

FFAH At 2 E R A Charge to other comprehensive income — 506

REER At end of the reporting period 172,443 172,805
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33. EEHREE) 33. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)
NeEE R EERZIEEREBEBEE Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities at the end of the
MBEWET : reporting period represent the following:
2016 2015
BE =K BE afE
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FET FET FET FET
Uss’o00o Uss’o00o Us$’000 Us$°000
DR TSI & Accelerated depreciation allowance — (75,892) — (65,747)
BIRTEITE Decelerated depreciation allowance 295 — 295 —
NAERFE - Fair value adjustment on:
— 1A 49 — Prepaid lease payments and — (9,389) — (10,308)
w8 property, plant and equipment
L/ER 1o
B
—\BEE — Intangible asset — (6,449) — (6,638)
— 1 EMUREHE - Investment properties — (794) — —
RIEBE Impairment losses 8,414 — 16,034 —
REBBERE Un-invoiced accrual 13,381 — 13,614 —
ZTaRE R
HEWE - #23  Unrealised profit on property, 13,114 — 14,726 —
RE#Ez plant and equipment
AREIBRFH
WEARZ Undistributed earnings of — (115,463) — (135,738)
R BLFE subsidiaries
M EE Tax losses 4,000 — 4,000 —
Hth Others 576 (4,236) 333 (3,376)
EEHBEE Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
(&E) 39,780 (212,223) 49,002 (221,807)
FRENSIZAR
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

33.

EERE(E)

BIBCERMBHE  INEEREER
MARPEMIINEIREDEMESH
BB B R 10% /) 7R R IR FE 3R
Fio ZMEN2008F1F1HEE
A @A RR2007F 12 A31H & 1A
ZEFAME DB ADE o WA B BT8R
Z NI B 2 PR B R oMb [ B
FERWKZHEE - ATEARERE

REBBEAKREE10% - REBIR
BE P B E R AR 2007 F1& B
I 78 BRAE B R R AR A E AT i 5 AR
FIE A 50% AT 1R AB B RO IEREFL 18
BE - ERAEESFENE QR
T R84 50% 7 2007 14 BRER 2 5% 7]
I TEHATE AT R SR AR A S E o B
ZFFIE( 8 TFRE D8G5 E
B WRAIBEINME - A
SEZFEAMBRRMIEE 2B E
REMEE QR TRIRYIBRE
1A o

ZEFTEMMEBERRZETFNE
R T8 48 7 T8 5T 4 206,353,000 3% 7T
(20154 : 192,467,000F iz ) °» &
ERBERALZEH T FAEAE
BUESHEMNBRARIZEELS
WHERERPOHTEDE - B
I AR AVE RN o

EEEZERAERAT
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33.

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

Pursuant to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, a 10%
withholding tax is levied on dividends distributed to foreign
investors by the foreign investment enterprises established in
the PRC. The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and
applies to earnings accumulated after 31 December 2007. A
lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
between the PRC and jurisdiction of the foreign investors.

For the Group's PRC subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the
applicable rate is 10%. Deferred tax liability is provided on 50%
of post-2007 net earnings of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries that are
expected to be distributed in the foreseeable future. The remaining
50% of post-2007 net earnings of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries
that are not expected to be distributed in the foreseeable future
(the "Remaining Net Earnings”) would be subject to additional
taxation when they are distributed. Undistributed earnings of
the Group’s PRC associates and joint ventures are not subject to
withholding tax as these companies are held by a PRC subsidiary.

The estimated withholding tax effects on the distribution of the
Remaining Net Earnings were approximately US$206,353,000
(2015: US$192,467,000). In the opinion of the directors, the
Remaining Net Earnings, at the present time, are required for
financing the continuing operations of these entities and no
distribution to foreign investors would be made in the foreseeable
future. Accordingly, no provisions for additional deferred taxation
have been made.
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33. EEBIE( 33. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)
REZEHR - NEEE # 16,000,000 Deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses of US$16,000,000
£ JL(20154F : 16,000,000 3 7T ) Fi (2015: US$16,000,000) were recognised as at the end of
IR R BIEETIBEE - TiGE reporting period. The tax losses can be carried forward for five
B AERINmZ S EEEL R years from the year in which the losses arose for offsetting against
RAEFRzZHBEYE - REER - X future taxable income. The expiry years of tax losses with no
WERELETRIBEE 2 R EIBEEIF deferred tax assets recognised at the end of the reporting date are
M as follows:
2016 2015
HHEEREIHRN FET FET
Tax loss expiring in: Uss$‘000 Uss‘ooo
2016 — 117,456
2017 49,639 76,946
2018 79,542 79,716
2019 137,898 154,042
2020 138,006 196,564
2021 140,868 —
545,953 624,724
30, ENEX 34. TRADE PAYABLES
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
BT BR Trade payables
F=h To third parties 821,074 665,291
BRI AT To related parties
—ARRRIZEER — A group of companies jointly controlled
HRE RS by the Company’s directors and
it /N their dependents 96,885 50,709
—ARRRIZESE — Companies jointly controlled by
HEHzES 2 A A the Company’s directors 31,101 5,503
A& R To joint ventures 527 785
949,587 722,288
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34. EFRR(E)

34. TRADE PAYABLES (Continued)

BNE=ZF - BEBALEEER The trade payables to third parties, related parties and joint
T T EMNBES SmER . 2 a K3 ventures are unsecured, interest-free and with credit period of 30
B30 E0REHDY - to 90 days.
ENEFREEIREZEARGR 2 The ageing analysis of trade payables based on the invoice date at
BRER DA T ¢ the end of the reporting period is as follows:
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$’000
0-90 H 0 - 90 days 854,960 700,892
90 HIA L Over 90 days 94,627 21,396
949,587 722,288

FENBRFIA T I G SIE

The trade payables are denominated in the follo

wing currencies:

2016 2015
FET FZET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
AR RMB 947,914 718,789
e us$ 1,661 307
e NTD 12 8
BT EUR — 3,059
= JPY = 125
35. HitENREREHWHS 35. OTHER PAYABLES AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$'000
TElEE Deposits received in advance 291,953 333,419
Bl SERESER Accruals for transportation, promoting and
2 T8I advertising expenses 365,606 318,647
THRERARAEMAE Accruals for administrative expenses and
2 TER other operating expenses 62,762 89,451
ENTERENE Salaries and welfare payables 125,783 120,147
FEAT AR Payables for purchase of equipment 11,829 15,939
FEAT — I RA R A 7 Payables to a related company for
B 2 purchase of properties — 22,743
FEATEMBIIE Other tax payables 64,925 39,011
Ht Others 41,489 68,877
964,347 1,008,234
EHEERERA

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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36. REXBHBRE 36. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
2016 2015
FEr FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
B 5t A4 A Profit before taxation 371,784 471,498
MEBH Interest expenses 74,560 61,838
F A Interest income (32,715) (45,643)
e Depreciation 564,824 534,078
SAFEEFRE TEAEE  Unfunded employee benefit obligations paid — (1,597)
+ 30 A5 B 2 B Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 16,843 16,051
B EECEHE Amortisation of intangible asset 753 754
HEWSE - KRRk Loss on disposal of property, plant and
B R T B REZ equipment and prepaid lease payments
&8 5,101 13,761
e =N Impairment loss on property,
VRS plant and equipment 17,342 25,902
BARBEYER Change in fair value of financial
FREFEEMSEARE  liabilities at fair value through
NhEZEE profit or loss 9,706 7,514
TTEeMIARAE Change in fair value of derivative
pd=40) financial instruments — (314)
WEMEENARE2EE Change in fair value of investment properties (3,177) —
HERARBETIRE Gain on disposal of financial assets
FEERSIREIEMNESREE  atfair value through profit or loss
Z Wz — (872)
HEMHEEeREE Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
e financial assets (6,862) (5,736)
FE(REEE N Rl R Share of results of associates and
BENAEE joint ventures (11,578) (11,282)
fEREE) s FE Effect on exchange rate changes (23,442) 37,492
RINAE R EE RS Recognition of equity-settled
X2 IR share-based payment 8,400 9,089
HitIEmEhEEZ Decrease (Increase) in other
B (38 0n) non-current assets 15,400 (15,400)
FRENSIZAR
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36. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (Continued)
2015

36. REXBMBRE(E)
2016
FEr FET
Uss$’000 Us$°000
FE2 ()R (Increase) Decrease in inventories (75,663) 28,889
FEUBR B2 38 0 Increase in trade receivables (10,703) (5,962)
JERT IR A EWFIE  Decrease in prepayments and
2R other receivables 47,987 104,468
FERTER R 2 hnCFi ) Increase (Decrease) in trade payables 273,285 (133,227)
Hitb BB R Increase (Decrease) in other payables and
U 7O L) deposits received 85,460 (94,194)
B P IERRIE 21 N Increase in advance
payments from customers 31,054 27,213
JFEREB TEAEMTIRME  Increase in present value of
Z3E NN unfunded employee benefit obligations 4,528 3,930
REERFBES Cash generated from operations 1,362,887 1,028,250
206 | EFEERERAR
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37.

HEEBMATZEARS

BRAGARBEEMEBNEELZR
ZRBRBUAIN - AT AEEER
BMATETIEARSHE - It
ERXRZGIRAKEZ AFEBE

=

17

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

37. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in
the consolidated financial statements, the Group entered into the
following material related party transactions in the ordinary course
of the Group's business.

2016 2015
iz FET FET
Note Us$’000 Us$'00o
(a) AT ZR 5 (a) Related party transactions
BTHARBEER ! Sales of goods to:
ERRIZEERE Companies controlled by a substantial
2 2 Z AT shareholder of the Company (i) 20,327 26,669
/NS Associates 19,257 24,551
BERT Joint ventures 45,350 44,435
BT ARBEER Purchases of goods from:
ERBICEER A group of companies jointly controlled
HEE R by the Company's directors and
7 —#1NE] their dependents (i) 436,766 477,029
BERE Joint ventures 8,798 5,164
BT ARRBR Administrative expenses paid
WEHITHER : on behalf and received from:
RKRRIZEERERE A company jointly controlled by
HF) RSz —BRF] the Company's directors and
their dependents = 292
SV Joint ventures 1,097 9,575
| T3 A RKERE K Rental income from investment
EhERME - #:5 properties and property, plant and
kftEzHE equipment;
ERRICEERE Companies controlled by a substantial
22 ZHAE shareholder of the Company 5,258 2,000
AR EERETE A group of companies jointly controlled by
HEES 2 — R the Company's directors and their
dependents 319 199

Hret() BIE ETRE14AE - ZEH
BHMALZZ ST AFERE

%5 -

Note (i) These related party transactions also constitute continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

REVEIZAR
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37. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

z)

BEBATZERRS(
(b)

(Continued)
Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,

i
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors, chief

37.
executive officer and certain of the highest paid employees

(b) BBREEBASZHS
AEEHEBERAE ZHS
(BiERE MR EMFT10FT
WERARNABES  THRER
YRZHREERASETFESEHE as disclosed in note 10 to the consolidated financial
BXfMzFIE)mT - statements, is as follows:
2016 2015
FET FET
Uss$’000 Us$'000
Directors’ fees 630 630
Salaries and other emoluments 8,352 9,468
4,197 5,033
457 593
13,636 15,724

e kA

PAB A2 32 5 2 508

1E4T

Share-based payments
Discretionary bonuses

38. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Group's objectives on managing capital are to safeguard the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide

returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Group monitors its capital, which comprises all equity

38. EXEHE
AEEEREANBBERREALE
BEEmFELE KM AKREREMR
Ol ¥ & H Mz R R H et A2 -
AEEBZEFREREAN L RIKE
TERN(BHESEREZ) FAEHE components, using a gearing ratio which is calculated on the basis
BAL RO E T EREaE G of net debt (interest-bearing borrowings net of cash and cash
BEEREENMKBREBES AR EEEY) equivalents) as a ratio of the equity attributable to owners of the
VEARNNTIIEEEGES VR o Company. The debt-to-equity ratio at the end of the reporting
NEE BHEEEARAZ L ENT period was as follows:
2016 2015
FET T%7T
Uss’000 Us$'000
BEEE Interest-bearing borrowings 2,309,975 2,449,565
B IREeRIReEEY Less: Cash and cash equivalents (1,473,157) (1,023,700)
FRE Net debt 836,818 1,425,865
RN B R B B Total equity attributable to owners
of the Company 2,619,980 2,909,059
FREREARL R Gearing ratio 31.94% 49.01%

EEEZERAERAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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38.

39.

BAER(H)

AEBRBLEBEMRNNLE - Fi8
BRMWEREB L PR RERD
BRRERE  BRRENRTE
R BUTHESMEERNEN b
MY BEE MRS RERE
ARE - WIN AEEDEERET
5 EMERME - BROOE AR
RREWE -

AEBR2016FMREETE - R
2015 F — 2 » ANEB 2 BIZARIK
FREREAT -

AEBEFPBRITHERETE TR
TTRHM PR -

TRERRE

AEEMBEAN SR T AEEINE
R FIEER EERBR R
EeRB- AREASEESHE
S EEERARTNEAREEY
F-EFERAJVAZSRAZER
EEEERNOT

SNER R

AEBENMBARTIEZEETEEK
2 TEUARBERSEE - K
5 81 i D 4 &9 51 B R\ B 7 B R % )
SEMBARZWEEEE AN A
Hit EWIERXZHENEARNR
R RITHEK WREE - A#
HESREE BHARBIRRE
BafREENEREEREBAL
FREE o

38.

39.

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance
and makes adjustments to capital structure according to changes
in economic conditions for achieving its objectives through
payment of dividends, retire of existing bank loans, issue of new
debts and sales of lands and properties not in use. Changing of
borrowing rate in the market, future capital expenditures and
investment opportunities are taken into consideration.

During 2016, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged from
2015, aims at minimising the net debt approximately to nil
balance.

Some of the Group's banking facilities are subject to financial
covenants requirements imposed by certain banks.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's financial instruments expose it to foreign currency
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Board
of Directors generally adopts conservative strategies on its risk
management and limits the Group’s exposure to these risks to a
minimum. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below:

Foreign currency risk

The majority of the subsidiaries of the Group are operated in the
PRC and most of their transactions are denominated in RMB.
The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily through
payable on capital expenditures, purchases, bank balances,
interest-bearing borrowings, available-for-sale financial assets
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and related
party balances that are denominated in currencies other than the
functional currency of the Company on its subsidiaries.

REVEIZAR
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39.

SMNERKR(Z)

ARBEITTNABBETHEA
KRR T8 M 2 5N EE B B AR Al e fk
{5 o REE 2 M BRAEELE:
BEAESBNREEBEETINE
BB E - REFETERERE
BERENERR REBARE
METEXNEZEEBERAKRES
FER AEBCHABRERE
BZZT—RFNAANUK  EihE
F B 8 2 A2 R BB A B ) 38R A
SMNERE  NREBFEHARBER
%’E?Hi‘?]ll MARBEREARE

RIS LB TR A & 1R 00 - BR T
%'Ja?cTéfﬁH%DxXié%ﬂ%Tﬁ,ﬂsﬁﬁ’ﬂﬁ
BESN - REBARBETEARNH A
B LA INE R ©

REBR20164F £ 20154 12 A 31
BAINBEGEARE)FHEN AT D

EeMmEE - BekReFEY -
BRAREBEIERTEREREDN
eHMBE FEREERENERRGE
B R E ARG B %R M2,
25,30, 31 %34 °

Eé,%:: W ET A H B EUR BT
""""" AR EMET AE%R%
AM&J\E@Z BT RIFHE B
E4.5% * 0.8% &4.3%(2075f# :
DR B75% 3% K25%) K E
[ S BHF R AR B & F 515 00, 5 2>
20,167,000 7T(2015 4F : 37,488,000
) °

BRE ST REINE Hink
BHRZBWERARAEBHAER
EZE%@EZ%@IEE@EM@

CMATEEMESEREFR)
1%%?”*05!1&2 R REREE
AEINE R RERBARET —FE
HERZAEHIB 28 - oM
EER 2015 F 4R o

NGB

A
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39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The exchange rate of RMB against US$ is subject to the rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the
PRC government. The Group did not have significant exposure
to foreign exchange risk arising from daily operating activities
of the subsidiaries because their main operations are conducted
in their functional currency. Considered the diverged trends of
the exchange rates between RMB and the US dollars and the
Group itself, the Group has adjusted its financing strategy since
September 2015 to increase the PRC subsidiaries’ proportion
of onshore financing and to reduce their foreign currencies
financing. The Group expects that the amount of RMB borrowing
will be increased and the proportion of RMB borrowing to the
total borrowing of the Group will be increased gradually. Apart
from the CCS and IRS arrangements, the Group has not entered
into significant hedging activities to hedge against the exposure to
foreign currency risk.

Details of the Group's available-for-sale financial assets, cash and
cash equivalents, financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, interest-bearing borrowings and trade payables denominated
in currencies other than RMB as at 31 December 2016 and 2015
are set out in notes 21, 25, 30, 31 and 34 to the consolidated
financial statements respectively.

At the end of the reporting period, if the exchange rates of
RMB/US$, RMB/NTD and RMB/EUR had strengthened/weakened
by 4.5%, 0.8% and 4.3% respectively (2015: 7.5%, 3% and
2.5% respectively) with all other variables held constant, the
Group's profit for the year and retained profits would have been
US$20,167,000 (2015: US$37,488,000) higher/lower.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
change in foreign exchange rates had occurred at the end of
the reporting period and had been applied to Group's exposure
to currency risk for all financial instruments in existence at that
date, and that all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant. The stated changes in foreign currency represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible changes in
foreign exchange rates over the period until the next annual end
of the reporting period. The analysis was performed on the same
basis for 2015.
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39.

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

ERERRE(E)

Iy

FRE kR

AEETEMHENNEARZKE
RITEHRRBEEESARERY
MERRE - RITESRREREEZ
FBANERELSNES S ALKE
mHBEREN KRR LD AEN
TRk HNBREE  AEED
REEZRBLEREREEREL
EEEERIREERBEEEL
7] o

ANEBDH A —LCCSKIRSZ &
B EAAERFEER S AL
AR ¥ 1,000,000,000 (A HER 448
& 7 160,803,000 7T ) B F A & 2
MEZEAETEEE Rt
580,000,000 L2 2 EBE AT
BEE  #E—THBEHIIN LTIk
30 o BN R4 BR AN X X E R o 4 R
WS - REE KRG HEITERNY
SRR ERIREREF AR EN
FEERE - REEH EEERS K
CCSHEZEE  AEBERTHE
ZHEFE36% (20154 - 30% )%=
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REEH  KEEIRSKCCSEEY
BE WHEEMESRHFETE
BITERREBEERFEAA H
K75(20154 : 75) H B » RNFE
=B A R AR BE R R L1
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39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group's bank balances and interest-
bearing borrowings. Bank balances and interest-bearing
borrowings with floating interest rates and fixed interest rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk and fair value
interest rate risk respectively. For interest-bearing borrowings,
the Group’s policy is to manage its interest cost using a mix of
fixed and floating rate debts, monitor closely its interest rate
exposure and the level of fixed rate and floating rate borrowings
in consideration of economic atmosphere and the strategies of the
Group.

The Group has entered into a number of CCS and IRS
arrangements which have the economic effect of converting
certain fixed rate interest bearing notes with notional amounts
totaling RMB1,000,000,000 (equivalent to US$160,803,000 at the
date of arrangement) into floating rate borrowings demonimated
in US$ and simultaneously converting notional amounts totaling
US$80,000,000 into fixed rate borrowings as further detailed in
note 30 above. Apart from the CCS and IRS arrangements, the
Group has not entered into significant hedging activities to hedge
against the exposure to cash flow and fair value interest rate risk.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s borrowings at
fixed rate of interest was 36% (2075: 30%) and reduced to 33%
(2015: 26 %) upon taken into consideration the effects of the IRS
and CCS.

At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates had been 75
(2015: 75) basis point higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group's profit for the year and retained profits
would decrease/increase by US$5,498,000 (2075: decrease/
increase by US$5,961,000) upon taken into consideration the
effect of the IRS and CCS.

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that
the change in interest rates had occurred throughout the year
and had been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for all
financial instruments in existence during the year. The 75 (2015:
75) basis point increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest rates over
the period until the next annual end of the reporting period. The
analysis was performed on the same basis for 2015.
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39.
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39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and cash
equivalent, trade and other receivables. Substantially all of the
Group's pledged bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents
were deposited in the creditworthy global financial institutions
and state-controlled financial institutions in the PRC, which
management considers they are without significant credit risk.

The majority of the Group’s sales are conducted on a cash
basis. The Group has implemented policies to ensure that sales
of products are made to direct retailers, who wish to trade on
credit terms, with an appropriate credit history which is subject to
periodic reviews. Individual credit evaluations are performed on
all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. Receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’s
exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group's other receivables arises from default
of the counterparties, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amounts of these receivables. The credit quality of the
counterparties is assessed by taking into account their financial
position, credit history and other factors. Individual credit limits
are set based on the assessment of the credit quality. Given the
repayment history, the directors are of the opinion that the risk of
default by these counterparties is not significant. At the end of the
reporting period, the Group had no significant concentration of
credit risk, with exposure spread over a number of counterparties.
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cREREER(E) 39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
RBESmEE Liquidity risk
AEFEFTEHN TS ELRABER The Group's objectives when managing liquidity risk are to

ERRERBEHREREEBUARER
AMZEAREERMERE - I
B rEBEHESHRERARZ
REBER ﬁz CLEHEBEAFAX R
1%1%1%15%}7@6@%@%5]?" R A&

HERABERHOARRK  EFEHAR
E.IEML@J?iH o BRI

BRrREZFAGHRER 2FBHR

maintain sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
credit facilities. Also, the Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements, in particular those
relating to capital expenditure and repayments of debts. At the
end of the reporting period, the Board of Directors expected
that the Group had no significant liquidity risk in the near future.
Details of the preparation of consolidated financial statements on
a going concern basis are set out in note 2 to the consolidated

financial statements.

,v-?éﬁﬁ%i&ﬁﬁﬂtﬁz °

AEB S HEBENEEREZAY The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities at the end of

DEAE A T HEIRIR A 4R BLIE IR the reporting period based on contractual undiscounted payments
EREBYIROT is summarised below:
L
15RE 180 BESER
BERER BR2ER More than
Within More than 2years
1 year 1 year but
oron  butwithin less than SEML fit
demand 2years Syears  Over5years Total
FEr FEn FEn FEn FEn
Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000 Uss 000
R20165 At 31 December 2016
128318
ERER Trade payables 949,587 - - - 949,587
EERRR Other payables and deposits received
Blife 773,639 - - - 773,639
BERE Interest-bearing horrowings 1,345,807 363,861 583,882 71,98 2,371,492
CCSRIRS 2 %% CCSand RS arrangements
(FE5E) (net settled) (3.039) (958) - - (3,997)
3,065,994 362,903 583,882 77942 4,000,721
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30. eRRAMEZE

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

REBELRERK(E) Liquidity risk (Continued)
EAE 1ENE W E
BRERER [EE2ER {BE5ER
Within More than More than
1 year 1 year 2 years
oron but within but less SEE ait
demand 2years  than 5 years Over 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET FET
Uss o0 Uss o0 Uss o0 Uss oo Uss o0
R2015F At31 December 2015
128318
JERTERS: Trade payables 722,288 - - - 720,288
HftENTR Other payables and deposits received
Bl 849,076 - - - 849,076
BERE Interest-bearing borrowings 1,173,892 753,445 615,090 - 2542421
CCSRIRS 2 ZH(FEREE)  CCSand RS arrangements (net settled) (3.427) (3427) (1,549) - (8.403)
2,741,829 750,018 613,541 - 4,105,388
EZMSEAE KA TESI AR The amounts repayable under loan agreements that include a

BHBATEERAERAERKRE
FEER  HEEESBERELBE®W
FEAMRERERIER - BE
EFTTAEHEBASTHEEE
Sk 2 FRAY 4 ) - 198,585,000 3 JT
(2015 : 90,000,000 % 7T ) N i &

clause that gives the lenders the unconditional right to call the
loan at any time are classified under the “on demand” bracket.
In this regard, interest-bearing borrowings of US$198,585,000
(2015. US$90,000,000) as at the end of the financial period have
been so classified even though the directors do not expect that
the lenders would exercise their rights to demand repayment and

O P SRR e SNk thus these borrowings would be repaid according to the following

RERIHERFRRMT

schedule as set out in the loan agreements:

2016 2015
FET FET
Uss‘000 US$°000
BEEE Interest-bearing borrowings

15R Within 1 year 101,784 1,550
F24E In the second year 2,147 90,769

EIFEFESF In the third to fifth years, inclusive
(BREEE2F) 100,165 -
204,096 92,319

214 ERMERRERAT
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40. AREERE 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(a) UAABEIENEREERS (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value

&

T K 2 % 1K2016%F 12 A 31 The following table presents the assets and liabilities

B IKEBSGAVBEHREE measured at fair value or required to disclose their fair value

ADE13R/IAABEE IR in these consolidated financial statements on a recurring

EETHNARBESRHIEN= basis at 31 December 2016 across the three levels of

BERT - LAABE= the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13, Fair Value

BTHRIERERBEAAE Measurement, with the fair value measurement categorised

ENemEENEBE  AnE in its entirety based on the lowest level of input that is

HERNOSREE AN EE significant to the entire measurement. The levels are defined

AEREARXEZEANKE as follows:

ER - BRSHFBOT

—  B1H(&EE4R])  KE - Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in
EafE:tE B FERERR active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
mELLEREENEBES Group can access at the measurement date;,
WE(CREHE)

- 28 BREEEE—R - Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included
REREIN - A EE within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
BREENMBEENER liability, either directly or indirectly;

A

—  FEBIF(HELR) &L - Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset
BR2EERBENE or liability.

Ao
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40. AREE

40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

() LAAEEIENESREERS (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&(#E) (Continued)
2016 2015
fE1 HE2 HAI3 @ | meN &2 A3 it
level1  Level2  Level3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

FEr  FEx  FEx  FAr | TEAr  TET TET FEX
US$'000  USS000  USS000  USS000 | USS000  USS000  USS000  USS000

& Assets
THAEZ Available-for-sale
TREE financial assets
-REES - Investment funds = — 70125 70,125 — 12886 60,282 73168
— 3 FTTIRAES - Unlisted equity securities - — 18826 18,826 - — 15600 15,600
= — 88951 88,951 — 12886 75882 88,768
8% Liabilities
FARBEDE  Financial Liabilities at fair value
E2@EAE through profit or loss
—JFETAYR - Derivatives not
TAM designated as
fTETA hedging instruments — 21978 - 21978 - 9,080 - 9,080
— 21978 — 21,978 - 9,080 — 9,080
R2016F K2015FEE R » 38 During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, there
BEABERAIELLR2 2 were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
B N EEEBEELR measurements and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair
3MARRI3E W o value measurements.
B RRERAR
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40. AREE

=114

TE(E)
(@) NAREEFIBNEREERS
&%)

M2016 4% & 2015 F RN E F H
ERARBEFEDEAFRIZH

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
(a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

The details of the movements of the recurring fair value
measurements categorised as Level 3 of the fair value

FFREBINT - hierarchy for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015
are shown as follows:
2016 2015
E3ai] FLm
kg5 fEEHIA kaEs  fTEERIA
REES Unlisted Derivative REES Unlisted Derivative
Investment equity financial Investment equity finandial
funds securities  instruments funds securities instruments
F£7 F£7 F£7 FET FET FET
Uss'o00 Uss'o00 Uss'o00 Us§ 000 Us§ 000 Uss 000
RET] At beginning of the year 60,282 15,600 - 50,708 — (314)
BA Purchases 9,987 = = 8,976 15,600 -
& Disposal (5,310) - - (1,781) — —
B kg Total gains or (osses)
4 (E#) recognised:
-85 - in profit or loss - - - - — 314
- B2 ENE ~in other comprehensive income 5,166 3,226 - 2379 - -
REER At the end of the
reporting period 70,125 18,826 = 60,282 15,600 -
REEEHELH Total gain or (losses) for
H2ENEES the year reclassified from
B2BNES(EX)  other comprehensive
income on disposals 3338 - - 781 - -

REVEIZAR 217
2016 Annual Report F#f



218

FEBTSIRERMEE | Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. AREE

(a)

b=1]12

o

_|_

gy

UAREBEIRNEREERE

&(E)

ERER2ERRBIBZZAR
BEEAEZEERNNEXRE

A
(i)

ERMERRERAT

R E  REEE

HZE2016%F12A318 -
AEEENETHREES
BEEMNREESBEW
NERANEBEERDNS3
WICERE S (2015 + —
B4R 51 2 ] PIEIAR B 3)

FEARRIEF—IFIREHR
THRAAELEREE
EHERNEERMEESE
HEZHREESWEF
BfAE o BRI3EB =
(2015 : = F) 7 H&RE
Ee2AnBERRERE
SR ENRANRA R
BEM - TEHRRIZZ
REESHBEFELEMER
BEMIELMEE £
REN AR BERFTESE
MHERE - MIELTRE
MAREEHEBEDL
BN ABEmARER
YR ER R ITIR A SR
TRAVTE A (B Bl 1E T
i o FHAEIFELETRARIHAD
AEFEIE—LLIEHRA
BRMBEERI L ES
BrzBTE BEFEESE
12 R LK H0% £29%
(2015F : 0% Z71%) »
AL NG Z FHIM AR
H13.11% 248620715
F 12665 254005 )~
AL BN E) 2 F T
KRH15F 2762015
F 0815 F5215 )

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

40.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

Valuation techniques and significant inputs used in
Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurement

()

Avallable-for-sale: Investment funds

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's available-for-
sale financial assets comprise four investment funds
which are categorised as Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy (2015: one Level 2 and four Level 3).

The fair value of one of the investment funds in
Level 3 is estimated based on the net asset value
of the investment fund reported to the investors
by the investment manager as at the end of the
reporting period. For the remaining three (20175:
three) investment funds in Level 3, their fair values are
estimated based on the fair values of the companies
invested by the funds. All of the investment funds in
Level 3 included both listed investments and unlisted
investments. The fair values of listed investments are
estimated with reference to quoted market price,
while the fair values of unlisted investments are
estimated by the respective investment managers
using valuation techniques, including mainly price/
earnings (P/E) multiple model, price/sales (P/S)
multiple model and discounted cash flows model. In
determining the fair value of unlisted investments,
it includes assumptions that are not supported by
observable market prices or rates. The expected
annual growth rates of unquoted companies invested
by the funds ranging from 0% to 29% (2075: 0%
to 71%), average price/earnings (P/E)and average
price/sales (P/S) multiples of comparable companies
of the corresponding industries ranging from 13.1
to 48.6 times (20715: 12.6 to 54.0 times) and 1.5
to 7.6 times (2075: 0.8 to 5.2 times) respectively.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

Valuation techniques and significant inputs used in
Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurement (Continued)

(i) Available-for-sale: Unlisted equity securities

The fair value of the unlisted equity securities in Level
3 newly invested in current year are determined by the
investment manager using price/sales (P/S) multiple
model. In determining the fair value of the unlisted
equity securities, it includes assumptions that are
not supported by observable market prices or rates,
including expected annual growth rates of 29%
(2015: 34%) and comparable companies’ average P/S
multiples of 1.48 times (2075: 5.2 times).

(i)~ Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments

The fair values of IRS and CCS contracts, which are
categorised as Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy,
determined based on the present value of the
estimated cash flows based on the terms and maturity
of each contract, taking into account the current
interest rates, foreign exchange spot and forward
rates and interest rate curves.

REVEIZAR
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. PREE 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(a) LUAABHEIENSREERA (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
E(E) (Continued)
FTELRTERGARBREZEE Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
inputs
LRI3AREBEAEZFEANTE The sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable inputs
REABREZBFHOT : for Level 3 fair value measurements are as follows:
MEER
FEAREE
A2 EkE
ye
Impact on fair
RZB-RE ATBEEANELY value and the
tZB=t-H MEEHERE Group's other
ZARE (BREMEZRETR) comprehensive
Fair value at 31 Sensitivity of fair income for
December 2016 fEfEH value to changes in ABNTHEE the year
it FZT Valuation FUBEHA unobservable inputs (assuming Reasonably FET
Description US5000  techniques Unobservable input  other factors remain unchanged) possible range Usso00
NESHER
Available-for-sale financial assets
e 0,125 TEERY ERREERE FERBERTHE +-10% 11622
ERREERE RN
Investment funds PIE multiple Expected annual The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
growth rates fair value and vice versa,
AEBRRFELZ ARBAR THHRELS - #1% 41107
THmRE ERnBEES - R

Average P/E ratio of The higher average P/E ratio of comparable companies, the
comparable companies  higher the fair value and vice versa;
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. Qﬁ{gﬁﬁ%\“\ 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
() UAABHEIENSREERA (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&E(E) (Continued)
FEFRUEEQARRE 2S5 Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
(&) inputs (Continued)
MEER
FEEAFE
Ht2ERE
nEe
Impact on fair
RZB-7% ATBEGANERY value and the
tZR=t-H MEENGEE Group's other
ZARE (BREMEZRETE) comprehensive
Fair value at 31 Sensitivity of fair income for
December 2016 f&EH 1 value to changes in RENTREE the year
it FE7 Valuation FUBEEA unobservable inputs (assuming Reasonably FEr
Description Us5000 techniques Unobservable input  other factors remain unchanged) possible range Us§000
[t BHEERE ENpERER RO +-5% 11279
P/S muttiple Expected annual The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
growth rates fair value and vice versa;
TUERALTHTYE TUBRTL HTHE - 3% 42,210
¥ FamirBE R
Average P/S ratio of The higher average P/S ratio of comparable companies, the
comparable companies  higher the fair value and vice versa;
S LTRAES x40 B FERE HEARNEREERER +1-5% +-730
ERpEEES R
Unlisted equity securities 18,826 P/S multiple Expected annual growth  The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
rates fair value and vice versa;
TLATMTETHE  THARMTOTHELS  EARREER R +-34% 46,38
Average P/S ratio of #:
comparable companies  The higher average P/S ratio of comparable companies, the
higher the fair value and vice versa;
FRENEIZR

2016 Annual Report F#f

221



FEBTSIRERMEE | Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. AREE

40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(a) LUAABHEIENSREERA (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
E(E) (Continued)
FERTEERARREZEE Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
(&) inputs (Continued)
MMEER
FEEARE
A2 EkE
hed
Impact on fair
R=%-1% TUERBANERY value and the
tZR=t-H MEENGRE Group's other
ZARE (BREMEZRETE) comprehensive
Fair value at 31 Sensitivity of fair income for
December 2015 fEH 1 value to changes in RENTREE the year
i FE7 Valuation FUBEZEA unobservable inputs (assuming Reasonably FEr
Description Us5000 techniques Unobservable input  other factors remain unchanged) possible range Us§000
AfLECHER
Available-for-sale finandial assets
hEES 6028) TREER ERRHERE ERERLRENR +-10% +-288
DA ERE R
Investment funds PIE multiple Expected annual growth  The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
rates fair value and vice versa;
ALBRTL AHRRA T RERS +-2% +-190
ThR% AR BEEE  RIME:

Average P/E ratio of The higher average PIE ratio of comparable companies, the
comparable companies  higher the fair value and vice versa;

MRRER RS TRESR  ELREE +-1% - 1264131
B B R2TH -

Discounted cash ~ Discount rate The higher the discount rate, the lower the fair value and

flow vice versa.
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

40. ARBETEE) 40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
(a) UAABEIENEREERS (a) Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
&E(E) (Continued)
FTELRTERGARRE ST Sensitivity to changes in significant unobservable
(&) inputs (Continued)
MEER
FEEAFE
Ht2ERE
nEe
Impact on fair
R=2-1% ATBEGANERY value and the
tZR=t-H MEENGEE Group's other
ZARE (BREMEZRETE) comprehensive
Fair value at 31 Sensitivity of fair income for
December 2015 fEEH 1 value to changes in RENTREE the year
it FE7 Valuation FUBEEA unobservable inputs (assuming Reasonably FEr
Description Us5000 techniques Unobservable input  other factors remain unchanged) possible range Us§000
[t BHEERE ENpERER RO +-5% +1-230
P/S muttiple Expected annual The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
growth rates fair value and vice versa;
TURAEZ THTE AHRAA TEmEE +1-6% +/-344
E FamirBE R
Average P/S ratio of The higher average P/S ratio of comparable companies, the
comparable companies  higher the fair value and vice versa;
S LTRAES MiHERE B FERE HEARNEREERER +1-5% 4554
ERpEEES R
Unlisted equity securities 15,600 P/S multiple Expected annual growth  The higher the expected annual growth rate, the higher the
rates fair value and vice versa;
TLATMTETHE  THARMTOTHELS  EARREER R +-10% #1436
Average P/S ratio of #:
comparable companies  The higher average P/S ratio of comparable companies, the
higher the fair value and vice versa;
FRENEIZR
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

(a)

(b)

URARBEIRNEREERS
&(E)

ZRBAABEFTENMGERE

AREELEAABFHTEHA
BRBIB G SRBERRIZA
MEENMBEBEZAREBE &
AN ATRERS - AEER
ERESKERETEEAR
SREES2ME-

755 8 ) B 75 AP B 9 — {1 B
BERMAREESHNREKE
HEFEEEANTERERE
METHGEE - ZEKEERR
SREEEESRE - MERRE -
REESHRELERERE
BEAHRFEERNEREE
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SEBEVBFERREES
MREREREREEARY
el aEm b ERMmMmE
ABERE - BEMEETEN
THEBERBA > BEFEME
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(a)

(b)

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
(Continued)

Valuation processes used in Level 3 fair value
measurement

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability within
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, the Group uses market
observable-data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1
inputs are not available, the Group obtains the valuations
provided by the respective investment managers or trust
administrator for the investment funds.

The Group's finance department includes a team that
reviews the valuations performed by the investment
managers or trust administrator of the investment funds for
financial reporting purposes. The team reports directly to
the senior management. Discussions of valuation processes
and results are held between the management, investment
managers or trust administrator of the investment funds at
least once every year. At each financial year end, the finance
department works closely with the investment managers or
trust administrator of the investment funds to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the valuation
models, verifies all major unobservable inputs in the
valuations, assesses valuations movements when compared
to the prior year valuation report and holds discussions
with the investment managers or trust administrator of the
investment funds.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at
other than fair value

In the opinion of the directors, except for the Listed
Unsecured Notes as described in the note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements, no other financial assets
and liabilities of the Group are carried at amount materially
different from their fair values as at 31 December 2016 and
2015.
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41.

EYE

BRAGEMHRREMITDEE
ZHEYE - REEB THIELE

#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

41 COMMITMENTS

In addition to the commitments disclosure elsewhere in
the consolidated financial statements, the Group has the
commitments as follow:

(a) EARZHFAE (a) Capital expenditure commitments
2016 2015
FErT FZET
BRI AV B R Contracted but not provided for: USs$°000 US$°000
EEREE R Expenditures on properties,
BT plant and equipment 114,873 147,768
REES Investment funds 18,509 27,789
133,382 175,557
(b) EEHENFERE (b) Commitments under operating leases
AEFBAEA The Group as lessee

REEE - REBETATHEGE &
LA AEEREKERE
R ERIIRT

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases, which are payable as follows:

2016 2015
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$°000
15K Within one year 42,290 39,779
ME2FEESFEM In the second to fifth years inclusive
(BHEER2F) 76,431 77,724
5 LA% After five years 20,496 29,817
139,217 147,320
AEFBHBA The Group as lessor

AEERER LR L EHER
THREMEME - THELY
HR2E3FERARNEHNE
HARS S AT A 40 BT IRk o ER
TR REMY - BR=E
BRWES 2 RIEBRM T

The Group leases out certain of its investment properties
under operating leases with average lease terms of 2-3 years
and with options to renew the leases upon expiry at new
terms. The future aggregate minimum rental receivables
under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

2016 2015

FET FET

Us$’000 Us$°000

15K Within one year 4,782 3,793
MRE2FEESFEM In the second to fifth years inclusive

(BHEER2F) 4,316 6,440

9,098 10,233

FRENSIZAR
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42. RRTZHERRER

RIRE B R DA S /B0 5 B 7
2K ARRMBRAREFEEZ

42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, the statement of financial position of the

BRI -

Company and the movements in its reserves are set out below:

2016 2015
k3 FET FZET
Note Uss’o00o Us$°000
EE ASSETS
IRBEE Non-current assets
VI - MR RERME  Property, plant and equipment 51 70
BB A Bl kRS Interest in subsidiaries 1,476,035 1,291,096
At E S EE  Available-for-sale financial assets 72,922 63,080
1,549,008 1,354,246
REBEE Current assets
BN FRIB N FEUNFRTE  Prepayments and other receivables 5,053 1,302
M@ AR 2 FEATFE  Amount due from a subsidiary 270,000 430,000
RITEBR MRS Bank balances and cash 73,117 16,422
348,170 447,724
BmEE Total assets 1,897,178 1,801,970
226 REBERERD R
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#HZE2016%F12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

42. KAF Zﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂj{,ﬁ,ﬁkf 42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
(Continued)
2016 2015
HiaE FETT FET
Note Us$°000 Us$°000
BRRERREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
B R G#E Capital and reserves
BRI Issued capital 28,023 28,014
B =B Share premium 66,467 63,900
Tt Reserves 42(a) 351,629 183,708
FEY PN Total equity 446,119 275,622
kRBEE Non-current liabilities
BAREE Financial liabilities at fair value
RS R EE through profit or loss 21,978 9,080
RBEREE Long-term interest-bearing borrowings 755,803 1,120,704
BTRMNEE Employee benefit obligations 15,717 21,669
793,498 1,151,453
REBEE Current liabilities
o Ath FE A 3K Other payables 10,764 9,895
BEEEZ Current portion of interest-bearing
BVEREE borrowings 646,797 365,000
657,561 374,895
wmes Total liabilities 1,451,059 1,526,348
HERAREE Total equity and liabilities 1,897,178 1,801,970

M2017F3A27HEESSH AN Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27

XEEZE  WHIATATREREE March 2017 and sign on its behalf by
FLFE M Wei Ing-Chou F H# — BB Junichiro Ida
EZ Director B Director
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

42. KARTRZMBERRK(E) 42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

(Continued)
(a) FEEzZ2H (a) Movements of the reserves
RHEE MERE REERE BRERE

f#fE EftERG it ffE  Share-
Capital Remeasur-  Exchange Investment based  RE&EF
redemption ement translation revaluation  payment  Retained a8
Teserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve Profits Total
i FEr  FEr TEr FEn fEr FER
Usso00  Uss000  Uss000 - USS000 - USS000 - USS00  US$000

120151 A 1H At 1 January 2015 45 (6,670) 277) 6,254 51,532 200,805 251,689
RERET] Profit for the year - - - - ~ 128460 128,460
REE A Other comprehensive income (loss)

(B8) @8 for the year - (6763) (178) 1,598 - - (53
EREERN S 508 Equity settled share-based transactions - - - - 9,089 - 9,089
RIEERE BT R Shares issued under share option scheme - - - - (127) (127)
BHEREE2014FRHRE 2014 final dividend approved and paid - - - - ~ (200,067)  (200,067)
il Share repurchased 7 - - - - - 7
20158124318 At 31 December 2015 52 (13,433) (455) 7,852 60,494 129,198 183,708
R2016515810 At 1 January 2016 52 (13,433) (455) 7,852 60,494 129,198 183,708
RER R Profit for the year = = = = - 278,709 278,709
REEEEKE Other comprehensive income (loss)

(BE) @8 for the year = 7,750 1 1,829 - - 9,590
B ERNHI A FE Equity settled share-based transactions = = = = 8,400 = 8,400
RERRE S E T Rl Shares issued under share option scheme - - - - (608) - (608)
BREXY Share option lapsed = = = = (488) 488 =
ERERRE2015ERAHEE 2015 final dividend approved and paid = = = = - (128,170) (128,170)
#2016512831H At 31 December 2016 52 (5,683) (444) 9,681 67,798 280,225 351,629

2016512831 H » KA A A9 At 31 December 2016, the Company's distributable reserves
R EEREREZMEBRGGE including retained profits and share premium amounted to
2 & %8 /346,692,0003% Jt(20715 US$346,692,000 (2015: US$193,098,000).

i 1 193,098,000 %) ©
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43. FEWBATE 43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
T BRIEAAATBEENEERE The following included the principal subsidiaries directly or
JEIEMBAR BEERAZER indirectly held by the Company and, in the opinion of directors,
Y AFEREWRFZEENTE - 48 are significant to the revenue for the year or form a substantial
KAEEEAEENEEND EF portion of total assets of the Group. The directors consider that
DEFNNEMFBATINER 25 giving details of other subsidiaries would result in particulars of
RIRILEK ° excess length.
M,
EELY
Place of HMER BRIRE FE AL R Rt
£ incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
H# CiE:d
Directly Indirectly
RAEAERREVVERLRF EBREZHES uss2 100% — REBR
Master Kong Instant Foods (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI Investment holding
REERRBARAF hE US$72,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHEE
Tianjin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BMNERRRAERAR hE US$31,000,000 — 100% SERHEAEE
Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* MMNBERRGERAA HE US$151,500,000 — 100% SERHERRE
* Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* ERERRMERAR Sl US$3,000,000 — 100% HEREEHREE
* Master Kong (Kunming) Convenient PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
BHERRMERAT HE US$17,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHRE
Shenyang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. * PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
REERRMERAT HE US$17,800,000 — 100% BERHEH(EE
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
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HZE2016%12H31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2016

43. FEMBAF(

43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

E e
EEBE
Place of HMER BRIRE FE AL B Rt
2% incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
H# s
Directly Indirectly
ARBRABERAR HE US$44,300,000 — 100% SBEREERFE
Xian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
EBERRMERAF HE US$5,000,000 — 100% BHEREEHEE
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BEEERRRERAH hE US$11,200,000 — 100% SUEREEAFE
Harbin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BEERRMERAT HE US$4,500,000 — 100% BEREEHFEE
Fujian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* BREGERMARAF HE US$14,000,000 — 100% BERHESRE
* NanJing Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* FEE(ER) TERRERAR e US$6,000,000 — 100% BERHESEE
* Master Kong (Shenyang) Convenient PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co., Ltd. * of instant noodles
* RAEERRERAA Gl US$17,000,000 — 100% BUERHESEHE
* Chengdu Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
* REB(EE)FRARBRAR Gl US$5,000,000 — 100% BERHESEE
* Master Kong (Chongging) Convenient Food PRC Manufacture and sale

Co., Ltd.

ERMERRERAT
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43. FENBRT(A
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43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

EL Ay
EEME
Place of HAMEER BRITRA FEAL B AELL 41
2% incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
B %
Directly Indirectly
* BMERREERAT HE US$50,000,000 — 100% BUEREEHRE
* Zhengzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
RN E 7 EIERE (P E)BRAR HE US$227,500,000 — 100% HREER
Master Kong Instant Noodle Investment PRC Investment holding
(China) Co., Ltd.
RS BV) BR AT RBRUES Us$1 100% —  REERR
Master Kong Bakery (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI Investment holding
FOBHERRRE (PE)BRAF H US$98,900,000 — 100% ®ERK
Master Kong Instant Foods Investment PRC Investment holding
(China) Co., Ltd.
REEERMAERAT H US$37,000,000 — 100% BERFEHRRR
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant food
MMEERRERAR # US$ 18,400,000 — 100% HEREEHRAR
Hangzhou Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant food
FAEHREBV)BR AT EBRAHS US$55,263 90.50% —  REBK
Master Kong Beverages (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI Investment holding
FABRRAERERAF REeHs US$1,052,737 5% 4751%  REER
Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd. Cayman Islands Investment holding
* REEZRMERAH H US$60,840,000 — 5251% EEREESRRD
* Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BEMEERBERAT H US$20,000,000 — 5251% SLBERHERR
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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43. TENBEAF

43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

E e
EEBE
Place of HMER BRIRE FEAL R A LL 41
2% incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
H# s
Directly Indirectly
* MNBERBERD A FE US$38,100,000 — 5251% EEREESM
* Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* REDE (M) R AR A T US$28,350,000 — 5251% SERHEERRD
* Master Kong (Hangzhou) Beverage Co., Ltd*  PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* RERRRMARAA HE US$73,500,000 — 5251%  BERHERM
* Wuhan Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EFEERM NS FE US$24,000,000 — 52.51% HERHEESRM
Chongging ngjln Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* ERERRMARAF HE US$15,000,000 — 5251% SUERHER®
* Qingdao Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BREZRMERAT e US$13,700,000 — 5251% BERHER®
Fujian Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* RRARERRERAR Gl US$33,000,000 — 5251% SERHERR
* Harbin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. ¥ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* RREERLARAT P US$12,000,000 — 5251% SERHEERRD
* Kunming Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BNERRAERAF hE US$24,000,000 — 5251%  BEEREERM
* Zhengzhou Tlngjln Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* MMNIEERM NS FE US$16,000,000 — 52.51% ZERHEESRM
* Lanzhou Tingjin Food Co., ltd. * PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
AREEERMERAT HE US$10,000,000 — 5251% SUERHER®
Hefei Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

ERMERRERAT
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43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

EL Ay
EEME
Place of HAMEER BRITRA FEAL B AELL 41
2% incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
B %
Directly Indirectly
HITEZRRBRAF FEl US$12,000,000 — 5251% RERHEERM
Yinchuan Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* HERRRMBERLR HE US$12,000,000 — 5251% BERHEESRSR
* Nanning Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
IMERRABBRAF HE US$12,000,000 — 5251% BUEREESRSD
Jiangmen Tinglin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
AZERRBEBRAF HE US$5,000,000 - 5251% EEREERSD
Xi'an Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. * PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* FEE (M) RmBRAF HE US$22,500,000 — 5251% SUERHESRSR
* Master Kong (Guangzhou) Beverage Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* RS (RY) RmER LR HE US$12,000,000 — 5251% BERHESRSD
* Master Kong (Kunming) Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* AN (EG) RmBBR AT HE US$41,000,000 — 5251% SERHERR
* Master Kong (Shenyang) Beverage Co. Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* FAE(AR)RRERAF HE US$48,500,000 — 5251% SERHER®D
* Master Kong (Xi'an) Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* REB(RE)RRERAF hE US$31,800,000 — 5251% EERHEERRD
* Master Kong (Tianjin) Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BNEREMBRAE FE US$36,500,000 — 5251% RUEREERD
* Yangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BINEERRABRAF HE US$59,300,000 — 5251% SUERHERM
* Guangzhou Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. * PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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43. TEMEBAT 43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

E e
EEBE
Place of HMER BRIRE FEAL R A LL 41
2% incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
H# s
Directly Indirectly
* KBERRAERAF Gl US$23,500,000 — 5251% SERHERM
* Chengdu Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BB (SEBAB)RRERAF Gl US$12,000,000 — 5251% SERHEERRD
* Master Kong (Wulumugi) Beverage Co., Ltd. ¥  PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BRERRMARAA HE US$12,000,000 - 5251% EHEREESRM
* Baotou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BHEZRABRAR FE US$28,500,000 — 52.51% HERHEESRM
* Langfang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* HMNEERMARAF HE US$41,500,000 — 5251% SUERHER®
* Suzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* HEEERMARAF e US$44,000,000 — 5251% SERHERM
* Nanchang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
FMBRRRE(PE)ERAF HE US$87,702,000 — 5251% RERK
Master Kong Beverage Investment PRC Investment holding
(China) Co., Ltd
PEERCE(FB)BRAR & Us$2 — 5251% REER
China Bottlers (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong Investment holding
BE(FE)REBRRAF HE US$358,216,517 — 52.51% RERK
PepsiCo Investment (China) Limited PRC Investment holding
BEHR(EMNBRAR HE US$197,800,000 — 5251% SUBERHERR
PepsiCo Beverages (Guangzhou) Limited PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EMBEZULHHBRAT HE US$66,650,000 — 5251% SUERHERM
Guangzhou Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited * of beverages
* I RBFTERHERAT i US$14,119,449 — 34.13%  HERHER®
* Beijing Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited ~ PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

EL Ay
EEME
Place of HAMEER BRITRA FEAL B AELL 41
2% incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
B %
Directly Indirectly
* REASFTERHERAR HE US$20,000,000 — 30.19% HERHER®
* Changchun Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited # of beverages
* REAFUERHBRAT HE RMB100,000,000 — 46.21% BUERHERD
* Tianjin Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BMEEHHERAT HE US$21,000,000 — 52.51% BUERHERS
Zhengzhou PepsiCo Beverages PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited # of beverages
WHAEHHBRAF HE US$1,350,000 - 52.51% BUERHERS
Lanzhou Pepsi Beverages Company Limited #  PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BEEAERAHRHERAR HE US$17,845,000 — 4957% RERBEESD
* Chongging Pepsi-Tianfu Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
RINBETERHBRAT HE US$12,250,000 — 5251% SUERHERM
Shenzhen Pepsi-Cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
REEAEITERHERLA HE US$35,000,000 — 5251% SERHERR
Harbin Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company Limited #  PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EEEEULRKNBRAR HE US$57,600,000 — 52.51% BERHEEHRRE
Shenyang Pepsi-Cola Beverage PRC Manufacture and sale
Company Limited of beverages
Y BEANESHBR R hE US$28,000,000 — 52.51% BUERHERS
Changsha Pepsi-Cola Beverage Company PRC Manufacture and sale
Limited * of beverages
BMBEEATEEHBR R HE RMB19,764,000 - 5251% EEREESRS
Fuzhou Pepsi-Cola Beverage Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
* BERR(BE)ERAT HE US$9,000,000 — 36.76% HERHERM
* Pepsi Beverage (Nanchang) Company Limited ~ PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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43. TEHBLAE( 43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
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E e

EEBE

Place of HMER BRIRE FEAL R A LL 41
2% incorporation/ Registered capital/issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity

B i
Directly Indirectly
TER(BV)BRAF RBRLRE US$1,000 100% — REER
Tingtong (BVI) Limited BVI Investment holding
ER(RES)ERBRAF HEES US$2,118,334 — 50.01% ®RERK
Tingtong (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp Cayman Islands Investment holding
HEERMRERAR HE US$5,000,000 — 50.01%  REWRRS
Shanghai Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd. PRC Logistics services
Em(RERZS)BAEARAT RERUES US$50,000 100% — FEEZRERRE
Tingyi (BVI) Int'l Co., Ltd. BVI Purchasing and sales
agent for the Group
EHRERRAR RERAE US$147,232,000 — 100% HREER
Wealth City Investment Limited BVI Investment holding
HEEREREBR AT RERARSE uss1 100% — RAER
China Dingya Holding Limited BVI Investment holding
HEEREFEHERRAT H US$135,000,000 — 100% fREDEEERE
Shanghai Jingiu Minghao PRC Provision of properties
Property Co., Ltd. # management service
REBEEAERAR HE US$200,000 100% —  RHEERS
Tianjin Tingyu Consulting Co., Ltd. PRC Provision of
management services
* ZENEN AR AE A * These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint venture

T
i’ EXFFEREZS)

HiANEBR P BEHER KB R A
B R EM B2 EINERE
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companies.

English translation for identification purposes only.

wholly-owned foreign enterprises.

The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as
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